

ACCESS. INNOVATION. EXCELLENCE.

North Dakota University System 2022-2023 Programs Completed

With appendix of programs completed for North Dakota Private and Tribal Institutions

November 2023

600 E Boulevard Department 215 Bismarck, North Dakota 58505-0230 Website: www.ndus.edu

Creative Commons

Attribution-Noncommercial-ShareAlike 4.0 International



© 2023 North Dakota University System

Report prepared by

Jennifer Weber, Ph.D., NDUS Institutional Research

Table of Contents

Executive Summary	1
Method	1
IPEDS Award Level	2
Summary of First and Second Degrees by NDUS Institution (Table 1)	3
Summary of Programs Completed by CIP Family (Table 2)	4
NDUS Total Completions	5
Community College Completions	13
Bismarck State College	16
Dakota College at Bottineau	18
Lake Region State College	
North Dakota State College of Science	20
Williston State College	21
Regional University Completions	22
Dickinson State University	26
Mayville State University	28
Minot State University	30
Valley City State University	32
Research University Completions	
North Dakota State University	34
University of North Dakota	45
APPENDIX	49
Summary of First and Second Degrees by Tribal and Private Institutions (Table A1)	50
Summary of Programs Completed by CIP Family by Tribal and Private Institutions (Table A2))51
Private and Tribal Total Completions	52
Candeska Cikana Community College	56
Neuta Hidatsa Sahnish College	57
Sitting Bull College	58
Turtle Mountain Community College	59
United Tribes Technical College	
University of Jamestown	
Trinity Bible College and Graduate School	63
University of Mary	. 64

Executive Summary

This report shows all certificates and degrees awarded in the NDUS between July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. Total awards completed reflect both first and second majors in cases where dual degrees were reported. In total, NDUS institutions awarded 10,747 certificates and degrees of which 10,404 were first majors and 343 were second majors. A summary table by institution is presented in Table I.

Program completion data is summarized by institution, by tier, and overall total for the North Dakota University System.

The appendix shows total completions for the North Dakota private and tribal institutions. In total, North Dakota tribal colleges awarded 456 certificates and degrees, and North Dakota private institutions awarded 1,331 certificates and degrees.

The total number of certificates and degrees awarded by all North Dakota public, private and tribal institutions in 2022-2023 is 12,534.

Method

Degree completion data presented in this report summarizes the data reported by each NDUS institutional Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) *COM Survey.* Data is inclusive for the Summer 2022, Fall 2022, and Spring 2023 academic terms (Inclusive dates of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023).

IPEDS reported data includes student program completion by Classification of Instructional Programs (CIP) code and level of award (certificate or degree). CIP codes are developed by the National Center for Educational Statistics (NCES) and consist of a taxonomy in which every postsecondary instructional program is classified by a six-digit code.

CIP codes are used in this Programs Completed report to identify programs in which NDUS students were awarded certificates or degrees at both the undergraduate and graduate levels. The following table identifies the IPEDS award level for completed programs, as well as the corresponding abbreviation used in this report. The award levels were changed in the 2019-2020 reporting year by IPEDS to add additional detail at the less than one-year certificate award level. This change is reflected in the Program Completed report abbreviations used throughout this report.

IPEDS Award Level	Programs Completed report abbreviation
Postsecondary awards, certificates, or diplomas of less than 300 clock hours, or less than 9 semester or trimester credit hours, or less than 13 quarter credit hours	C<1a
Postsecondary awards, certificates, or diplomas of 300-899 clock hours, or 9-29 semester or trimester credit hours, or 13-44 quarter credit hours	C<1b
Postsecondary awards, certificates, or diplomas of at least 900 but less than 1,800 clock hours, or at least 30 but less than 60 semester or trimester credit hours, or at least 45 but less than 90 quarter credit hours	C-1Y
Postsecondary awards, certificates, or diplomas of 1,800 or more clock hours, or 60 or more semester or trimester credit hours, or 90 or more quarter credit hours	C-2Y
Associate's degree	Asc
Bachelor's degree or equivalent	Bac
Postbaccalaureate certificate	PBC
Master's degree	Mas
Post-master's certificate	PMC
Doctor's degree - research/scholarship	D-R
Doctor's degree – professional practice	D-P
Doctor's degree - other	D-O

Table 1
Summary of First and Second Degrees by NDUS Institution

	Certificate C<1a	Certificate C<1b	Certificate C-1Y	Certificate C-2Y	Associate	Degree	Bachelor	Degree	Post Bacc Cert	Master Degree	Post Master Cert	Doctorate Prof Prac		Doctorate Research	Ins	titution Tot	:al
Institution	1st	1st	1st	1st	1st	2nd	1st	2nd	1st	1st	1st	1st	1st	2nd	1st	2nd	Total
Community College Total	49	187	364	20	1,731	62	61								2,412	62	2,474
Bismarck State College	49	78	179	1	609	56	61								977	56	1,033
Dakota College at Bottineau		5	48		147										200		200
Lake Region State College		70	39	4	201										314		314
North Dakota State College of Science		2	47	15	534										598		598
Williston State College		32	51		240	6									323	6	329
Regional University Total	61	133	1		64		1,142	101	21	168	2				1,592	101	1,693
Dickinson State College	17	24			41		207	28		25					314	28	342 260
Mayville State University		1	1		14		212	21		11					239	21	260
Minot State University	6	6			1		488	36	4	96	2				603	36	639
Valley City State University	38	102			8		235	16	17	36					436	16	452
Research University Total		393	25				3,990	178	140	1,309		325	218	2	6,400	180	6,580
North Dakota State University		75					2,131	111	46	435		71	113	2	2,871	113	2,984
University of North Dakota		318	25				1,859	67	94	874		254	105		3,529	67	3,596
NDUS Total	110	713	390	20	1,795	62	5,193	279	161	1,477	2	325	218	2	10,404	343	10,747

Table 2
Summary of Programs Completed by CIP Family

CIP Family	BSC	DCB	LRSC	NDSCS	WSC	DSU	MASU	MISU	VCSU	NDSU	UND	Total
01-AGRICULTURAL/ANIMAL/PLANT/VETERINARY SCIENCE AND RELATED FIELDS.	34	12	19	81	1	19	3			246		415
03-NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION.		7				1			17	30	10	65
04-ARCHITECTURE AND RELATED SERVICES.										120		120
05-AREA, ETHNIC, CULTURAL, GENDER, AND GROUP STUDIES.								1		7	4	12
09-COMMUNICATION, JOURNALISM, AND RELATED PROGRAMS.	3					6	2	6	7	56	139	219
10-COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS AND SUPPORT SERVICES.											12	12
11-COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCES AND SUPPORT SERVICES.	102			10	5	11		9	9	108	36	290
12-CULINARY, ENTERTAINMENT, AND PERSONAL SERVICES.				10								10
13-EDUCATION.	8	4				46	97	141	232	119	379	1,026
14-ENGINEERING.									4	384	269	657
15-ENGINEERING/ENGINEERING-RELATED TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS.	186		12	45	5					49		297
16-FOREIGN LANGUAGES, LITERATURES, AND LINGUISTICS.	23		3					12		2	102	142
19-FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES/HUMAN SCIENCES.			12				9			159	5	185
22-LEGAL PROFESSIONS AND STUDIES.											73	73
23-ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE/LETTERS.						2	1	5	5	21	40	74
24-LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES, GENERAL STUDIES AND HUMANITIES.	294	78	118	83	142	18	25	21	68	4	105	956
26-BIOLOGICAL AND BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES.						9	6	19	1	171	93	299
27-MATHEMATICS AND STATISTICS.						1	4	3	1	40	15	64
30-MULTI/INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES.	6					10		2		93	13	124
31-PARKS, RECREATION, LEISURE, FITNESS, AND KINESIOLOGY.		1	3		4	26	9	34	8	55	36	176
36-LEISURE AND RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES.									12			12
37-PERSONAL AWARENESS AND SELF-IMPROVEMENT.									1			1
38-PHILOSOPHY AND RELIGIOUS STUDIES.											6	6
40-PHYSICAL SCIENCES.						2	2	11		28	40	83
41-SCIENCE TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS.							1					1
42-PSYCHOLOGY.						13	6	11	7	98	238	373
43-HOMELAND SECURITY, LAW ENFORCEMENT, FIREFIGHTING AND RELATED PROTECTIVE SERVICES.	3		50			5		33		83	89	263
44-PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND SOCIAL SERVICE PROFESSIONS.	9							51	6		168	234
45-SOCIAL SCIENCES.						2	2			48	96	148
46-CONSTRUCTION TRADES.	76			66								142
47-MECHANIC AND REPAIR TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS.	51		5	106	33							195
48-PRECISION PRODUCTION.	27			42	22							91
49-TRANSPORTATION AND MATERIALS MOVING.										1	366	367
50-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS.	18	2						5	19	64	28	136
51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS.	135	91	64	123	62	43	44	139	7	444	818	1,970
52-BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT, MARKETING, AND RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES.	58	5	28	32	55	128	49	134	42	529	404	1,464
54-HISTORY.								2	6	25	12	45
Total	1,033	200	314	598	329	342	260	639	452	2,984	3,596	10,747

NDUS Total Completions

	C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	C-2Y	Asc	Bac	PBC	Mas	PMC	D-R	D-P	Total
Total Completions	110	710	393	20	1,857	5,472	161	1,477	2	220	325	10,747

	Award L	evel:										
IP Code	C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	C-2Y	Asc	Bac	PBC	Mas	PMC	D-R	D-P	Tota
01-AGRICULTURAL/ANIMAL/PLANT/VETERINARY SCIENCE AND RELATED FIELDS.		1			150	211		43		10		415
1.0000-Agriculture, General.					1	23						2
1.0101-Agricultural Business and Management, General.					94							94
1.0102-Agribusiness/Agricultural Business Operations.						15						15
1.0103-Agricultural Economics.						38		11				49
1.0104-Farm/Farm and Ranch Management.					13							13
1.0105-Agricultural/Farm Supplies Retailing and Wholesaling.					3							
1.0201-Agricultural Mechanization, General.						7						
1.0205-Agricultural Mechanics and Equipment/Machine Technology/Technician.					37							3
1.0304-Crop Production.						28						2
1.0307-Horse Husbandry/Equine Science and Management.		1										
1.0308-Agroecology and Sustainable Agriculture.						8						
1.0507-Equestrian/Equine Studies.						8						
1.0601-Applied Horticulture/Horticulture Operations, General.					2	·						
1.0701-International Agriculture.					_			1				
1.0801-Agricultural and Extension Education Services.								2				
1.0802-Agricultural Communication/Journalism.						1		-				
1.0901-Animal Sciences, General.						45		7		1		5
1.1001-Food Science.						4		,		-		J.
1.1002-Food Technology and Processing.						•		1		3		
1.1099-Food Science and Technology, Other.								1		1		
1.1102-Agronomy and Crop Science.								13		3		1
1.1102-Agronomy and Crop Science.						7		3		3		1
1.1105-Hordcultural Science. 1.1106-Range Science and Management.						,		3		1		1
1.1201-Soil Science and Agronomy, General.								5		1		
1.8301-Veterinary/Animal Health Technology/Technician and Veterinary Assistant.						27		J		1		2
1.6501-veterinary/Ariiniar nearth recrinology/recrinician and veterinary Assistant.						2/						2
03-NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION.					7	49		6		3		65
3.0103-Environmental Studies.						9				1		10
3.0104-Environmental Science.						4						4
3.0201-Environmental/Natural Resources Management and Policy, General.						22		6		2		3
3.0508-Urban Forestry.					5							
3.0601-Wildlife, Fish and Wildlands Science and Management.					2	14						1
04-ARCHITECTURE AND RELATED SERVICES.						62		58				120
4.0201-Architecture.						55		50				10
4.0401-Environmental Design/Architecture.						7		50				
4.0601-Landscape Architecture.								8				
05-AREA, ETHNIC, CULTURAL, GENDER, AND GROUP STUDIES.						9	2	1				13
5.0123-Chinese Studies.						1						14
5.0202-American Indian/Native American Studies.						1						
5.0207-Women's Studies.						7	2					
5.0210-Disability Studies.						,	۷	1				
5.0210 Disability Statics.								1				
09-COMMUNICATION, JOURNALISM, AND RELATED PROGRAMS.		84			3	117	4	8		3		219
9.0100-Communication, General.		55				68		8		3		134
9.0101-Speech Communication and Rhetoric.						10	2					12

CIP Code	C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	C-2Y	Asc	Bac	PBC	Mas	PMC	D-R	D-P	Total
9.0499-Journalism, Other.	C<19	C <id< td=""><td>C-11</td><td>C-21</td><td>ASC</td><td>12</td><td>PDC</td><td>Mas</td><td>PMC</td><td>D-K</td><td>D-F</td><td>12</td></id<>	C-11	C-21	ASC	12	PDC	Mas	PMC	D-K	D-F	12
9.0702-Digital Communication and Media/Multimedia.		2				12						2
9.0900-Public Relations, Advertising, and Applied Communication.		-				27						27
9.0902-Public Relations/Image Management.					3							3
9.0903-Advertising.		3										3
9.0905-Health Communication.		6										6
9.0906-Sports Communication.		14										14
9.1001-Publishing.		4					2					6
40 COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGYES (TECHNYSTANS AND SUPPORT SERVICES		12										
10-COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS AND SUPPORT SERVICES. 10.0105-Communications Technology/Technician.		12										12 12
10.0103 Communications recurringly, recumican												
11-COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCES AND SUPPORT SERVICES.		60	3		40	148		39				290
11.0101-Computer and Information Sciences, General.		_	3		7	30						40
11.0103-Information Technology.		3										3
11.0201-Computer Programming/Programmer, General.		1										1
11.0301-Data Processing and Data Processing Technology/Technician.						1						1
11.0401-Information Science/Studies.					1	2 9						3 9
11.0501-Computer Systems Analysis/Analyst.						9						1
11.0601-Data Entry/Microcomputer Applications, General. 11.0701-Computer Science.		1				80		32				112
11.0701-Computer Science. 11.0801-Web Page, Digital/Multimedia and Information Resources Design.					3	00		32				3
11.0802-Data Modeling/Warehousing and Database Administration.					3	3						3
11.0899-Computer Software and Media Applications, Other.		2				3						2
11.0099-Computer Systems Networking and Telecommunications.		31			24							55
11.0901-Computer Systems Networking and Telecommunications.		1			27							1
11.1002-System, Networking, and LAN/WAN Management/Manager.		•			5							5
11.1003-Computer and Information Systems Security/Auditing/Information Assurance.		21			3	23		7				51
12-CULINARY, ENTERTAINMENT, AND PERSONAL SERVICES. 12.0503-Culinary Arts/Chef Training.			4		6							10
12.0506-Meat Cutting/Meat Cutter.			4		U							4
-												
13-EDUCATION.	46	31	1		5	486	74	339		44 4		1,026
13.0101-Education, General. 13.0202-Multicultural Education.		5						19		4		23 5
13.0301-Curriculum and Instruction.		5						16				16
13.0401-Educational Leadership and Administration, General.							15	29		1		45
13.0406-Higher Education/Higher Education Administration.							13	2		1		2
13.0499-Educational Administration and Supervision, Other.								2		23		23
13.0501-Educational/Instructional Technology.								6		25		6
13.0601-Educational Evaluation and Research.								· ·		3		3
13.0603-Educational Statistics and Research Methods.							4			•		4
13.0699-Educational Assessment, Evaluation, and Research, Other.							4			3		7
13.1001-Special Education and Teaching, General.		15				40	8	121		•		184
13.1013-Education/Teaching of Individuals with Autism.		4					6					10
13.1099-Special Education and Teaching, Other.		•			1	2	•					3
13.1101-Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services.								31		2		33
13.1202-Elementary Education and Teaching.						230		6				236
13.1203-Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching.	8											8
13.1205-Secondary Education and Teaching.						10		32				42
13.1206-Teacher Education, Multiple Levels.								9				9
13.1210-Early Childhood Education and Teaching.						39		11				50
13.1214-College/Postsecondary/University Teaching.										2		2
13.1299-Teacher Education and Professional Development, Specific Levels and Methods, Other.							23			6		29
13.1301-Agricultural Teacher Education.						8		3				11
13.1302-Art Teacher Education.						4						4
13.1303-Business and Innovation/Entrepreneurship Teacher Education.						8						8

CIP Code	C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	C-2Y	Asc	Вас	PBC	Mas	РМС	D-R	D-P	Total
13.1305-English/Language Arts Teacher Education.						16						16
13.1307-Health Teacher Education.						14						14
13.1308-Family and Consumer Sciences/Home Economics Teacher Education.						2		1				3
13.1309-Technology Teacher Education/Industrial Arts Teacher Education.						3		26				29
13.1311-Mathematics Teacher Education.						13						13
13.1312-Music Teacher Education.						11						11
13.1314-Physical Education Teaching and Coaching.	8		1			37	1					47
13.1315-Reading Teacher Education.	30							21				51
13.1316-Science Teacher Education/General Science Teacher Education.						3						3
13.1317-Social Science Teacher Education.						6						6
13.1318-Social Studies Teacher Education.						19						19
13.1319-Technical Teacher Education.						4						4
13.1322-Biology Teacher Education.						4						4
13.1323-Chemistry Teacher Education.						2						2
13.1328-History Teacher Education.						10						10
13.1329-Physics Teacher Education.						1						1
13.1334-School Librarian/School Library Media Specialist.							6					6
13.1399-Teacher Education and Professional Development, Specific Subject Areas, Other.		7					4					11
13.1401-Teaching English as a Second or Foreign Language/ESL Language Instructor.							3	6				9
13.1501-Teacher Assistant/Aide.					4							4
14-ENGINEERING.						497	7	107		46		657
14.0301-Agricultural Engineering.						11		1		2		14
14.0501-Bioengineering and Biomedical Engineering.						20		18		3		21
14.0701-Chemical Engineering.						29		4		2		35
14.0801-Civil Engineering, General.						92		12		10		114
14.0901-Computer Engineering, General.						28	_			_		28
14.0903-Computer Software Engineering.						4	2	11		2		19
14.1001-Electrical and Electronics Engineering.						101	_	6		4		111
14.1401-Environmental/Environmental Health Engineering.						2	2	3				7
14.1901-Mechanical Engineering.						187		23		1		211
14.2501-Petroleum Engineering.						9	_	22		13		44
14.2701-Systems Engineering.						_	1	_				1
14.3301-Construction Engineering.						3	2	5		_		10
14.3501-Industrial Engineering.						15		2		3		20
14.3601-Manufacturing Engineering.						15						15
14.3901-Geological/Geophysical Engineering.						1						1
14.9999-Engineering, Other.										6		6
15-ENGINEERING/ENGINEERING-RELATED TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS.		25	32		191	43		6				297
15.0000-Engineering Technologies/Technicians, General.					3							3
15.0101-Architectural Engineering Technologies/Technicians.					6							6
15.0201-Civil Engineering Technologies/Technicians.					7							7
15.0303-Electrical, Electronic, and Communications Engineering Technology/Technician.		18	2		65							85
15.0399-Electrical/Electronic Engineering Technologies/Technicians, Other.			10		9							19
15.0404-Instrumentation Technology/Technician.			6		17							23
15.0406-Automation Engineer Technology/Technician.					3							3
15.0501-Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Engineering Technology/Technician.			1		15							16
15.0506-Water Quality and Wastewater Treatment Management and Recycling Technology/Technician	n.		3									3
15.0599-Environmental Control Technologies/Technicians, Other.					4							4
15.0612-Industrial Technology/Technician.			2		23							25
15.0613-Manufacturing Engineering Technology/Technician.			_		5							5
15.0699-Industrial Production Technologies/Technicians, Other.			7		21							28
15.0903-Petroleum Technology/Technician.		1	1		9							11
15.1001-Construction Engineering Technology/Technician.			-		3	43		6				52
15.1102-Surveying Technology/Surveying.		6			,	15		U				6
15.1102-5ut veying Technology/Sut veying. 15.1401-Nuclear Engineering Technology/Technician.		U			1							1
13.1 for fraction Engineering Technology, Technicali.					_							1

CIP Code	C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	C-2Y	Asc	Вас	РВС	Mas	РМС	D-R	D-P	Total
16-FOREIGN LANGUAGES, LITERATURES, AND LINGUISTICS.	29	74	3			30		6				142
16.0101-Foreign Languages and Literatures, General.						7						7
16.0102-Linguistics.								6				6
16.0103-Language Interpretation and Translation.			3									3
16.0105-Applied Linguistics.		2										2
16.0301-Chinese Language and Literature.		3										3
16.0501-German Language and Literature.	1	10				1						12
16.0505-Norwegian Language and Literature.	_	2				2						4
16.0901-French Language and Literature.	2	13				4						19
16.0905-Spanish Language and Literature.	25	43				12						80
16.1200-Classics and Classical Languages, Literatures, and Linguistics, General.		1				1						2
16.1203-Latin Language and Literature.	1					3						1 3
16.1603-Sign Language Interpretation and Translation.						3						3
19-FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES/HUMAN SCIENCES.		1			15	123		41		5		185
19.0501-Foods, Nutrition, and Wellness Studies, General.								35		5		40
19.0504-Human Nutrition.						5		_				5
19.0701-Human Development and Family Studies, General.						103		5				108
19.0708-Child Care and Support Services Management.						6						6
19.0709-Child Care Provider/Assistant.					15	•						15
19.0901-Apparel and Textiles, General.		1				9		1				10
19.0905-Apparel and Textile Marketing Management.								1				1
22-LEGAL PROFESSIONS AND STUDIES.							12				61	73
22.0101-Law.											61	61
22.0207-Energy, Environment, and Natural Resources Law.							1					1
22.0299-Legal Research and Advanced Professional Studies, Other.							8					8
22.9999-Legal Professions and Studies, Other.							3					3
23-ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE/LETTERS.		20				40	1	10		3		74
23.0101-English Language and Literature, General.						40	1	10		2		53
23.1301-Writing, General.		10										10
23.1302-Creative Writing.		6										6
23.1303-Professional, Technical, Business, and Scientific Writing.		4										4
23.1304-Rhetoric and Composition.										1		1
24-LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES, GENERAL STUDIES AND HUMANITIES.		81	1		716	158						956
24.0101-Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies.		28			703							731
24.0102-General Studies.		53	1		5	154						213
24.0103-Humanities/Humanistic Studies.						4						4
24.0199-Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities, Other.					8							8
26-BIOLOGICAL AND BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES.						249		29		21		299
26.0101-Biology/Biological Sciences, General.						202		5		1		208
26.0102-Biomedical Sciences, General.								2		4		6
26.0202-Biochemistry.								_		3		3
26.0210-Biochemistry and Molecular Biology.						16				-		16
26.0305-Plant Pathology/Phytopathology.								3		5		8
26.0502-Microbiology, General.						14		5		-		19
26.0701-Zoology/Animal Biology.										2		2
26.0702-Entomology.								1		1		2
26.0709-Wildlife Biology.						9		_		-		9
26.0807-Genome Sciences/Genomics.						-		1		1		2
26.1201-Biotechnology.						8						8
26.1305-Environmental Biology.						-		6		4		10
26.1309-Epidemiology.								6				6

CIP Code	C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	C-2Y	Asc	Вас	РВС	Mas	PMC	D-R	D-P	Total
27-MATHEMATICS AND STATISTICS.						34	6	10		14		64
27.0101-Mathematics, General.						29		7		8		44
27.0501-Statistics, General.						5	6	3		6		20
30-MULTI/INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES.		10			6	108						124
30.0000-Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, General.						2						2
30.1901-Nutrition Sciences.						10						10
30.2001-International/Globalization Studies.						7						7
30.2601-Cultural Studies/Critical Theory and Analysis.		4										4
30.7102-Business Analytics.		6										6
30.9999-Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other.					6	89						95
31-PARKS, RECREATION, LEISURE, FITNESS, AND KINESIOLOGY.	13	1			8	132		22				176
31.0101-Parks, Recreation, and Leisure Studies.					1							1
31.0501-Sports, Kinesiology, and Physical Education/Fitness, General.		1			4	4						9
31.0504-Sport and Fitness Administration/Management.						50		16				66
31.0505-Exercise Science and Kinesiology.						77		6				83
31.0507-Physical Fitness Technician.					3							3
31.0599-Sports, Kinesiology, and Physical Education/Fitness, Other.	10					1						11
31.9999-Parks, Recreation, Leisure, Fitness, and Kinesiology, Other.	3											3
36-LEISURE AND RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES.		12										12
36.0108-Sports and Exercise.		12										12
37-PERSONAL AWARENESS AND SELF-IMPROVEMENT.						1						1
						1						1
37.0199-Personal Awareness and Self-Improvement, Other.						1						1
38-PHILOSOPHY AND RELIGIOUS STUDIES.						6						6
38.0101-Philosophy.						6						6
40-PHYSICAL SCIENCES.						49		18		16		83
40.0401-Atmospheric Sciences and Meteorology, General.						6		8				14
40.0501-Chemistry, General.						22		2		7		31
40.0507-Polymer Chemistry.								2		4		6
40.0601-Geology/Earth Science, General.						15		1				16
40.0801-Physics, General.						6		5		3		14
40.1099-Materials Sciences, Other.										2		2
41-SCIENCE TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS.			1									1
41.0101-Biology/Biotechnology Technology/Technician.			1									1
42-PSYCHOLOGY.		24				246	13	70	2	18		373
42.0101-Psychology, General.		24				240	13	3		4		247
42.2703-Developmental and Child Psychology.						2.10		3		2		2
42.2801-Clinical Psychology.										6		6
42.2803-Counseling Psychology.										6		6
42.2805-School Psychology.									2	U		2
42.2812-Forensic Psychology.		24						67	2			91
42.2813-Applied Psychology.		24				6		07				6
42.2813-Applied Psychology. 42.2814-Applied Behavior Analysis.						0	13					13
43-HOMELAND SECURITY, LAW ENFORCEMENT, FIREFIGHTING AND RELATED							13					13
PROTECTIVE SERVICES.		45			8	198		10		2		263
43.0103-Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement Administration.		73				5		10				5
43.0104-Criminal Justice/Safety Studies.					3	153		7		1		164
43.0107-Criminal Justice/Police Science.		45			5 5	133		,		1		50
43.0302-Crisis/Emergency/Disaster Management.		40			5	16		3		1		20
43.0406-Forensic Science and Technology.						16 24		3		1		20 24
TO TOO TO CHAIL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY.						24						24

44-PUILLE ADMINISTRATION AND SOCIAL SERVICE PROFESSIONS. 2 7 13 5 6	CIP Code	C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	C-2Y	Asc	Вас	PBC	Mas	РМС	D-R	D-P	Total
44 0001-thum Services, Cererel. 2	44-PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND SOCIAL SERVICE PROFESSIONS.			2		7	133	5	87				234
44.0701-bilbit Policy Analysis, General. 15	44.0000-Human Services, General.			2		7							15
4. 00.10 5. cold Work. 115	44.0401-Public Administration.						12	1	18				31
4. 0015 5001	44.0501-Public Policy Analysis, General.							4					4
45.001-Scotal Sciences, General 16							115		69				184
5.5061-Arthopologoy, General.	45-SOCIAL SCIENCES.		1				118	4	25				148
45.0602-Patrol Economics, Ceneral. 45.0602-Patrol Economics and International Development. 50.0604-Development Economics and International Development. 50.0604-Development. 50.													
45.003-Applied Economics	45.0201-Anthropology, General.						5						5
45.0061-Decometrics and Quantitative Economics 19 19 22 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	45.0601-Economics, General.						23	1					24
45.0904-Oevelopment Economics and International Development. 2 2 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	45.0602-Applied Economics.							3					3
45.0701-Geography. 45.0901-Intentional Relations and Affairs. 1 45.1001-Political Science and Government, General. 45.10101-Scienciology, General. 45.10101-Scienciology, General. 45.10101-Scienciology, General. 45.10101-Scienciology, General. 45.10101-Scienciology, General. 46.00201-Energhit/Campanter. 47.00201-Energhit/Campanter. 47.00201-Energhit/Campanter. 47.00201-Energhit/Campanter. 47.00201-Energhit/Campanter. 47.00201-Energhit/Campanter. 47.00201-Energhit/Campanter. 48.9PBECISSON 48.00201-Energhit/Campanter. 48.9PBECISSON 48.00201-Energhit/Campanter. 48.9PBECISSON 48.00201-Energhit/Campanter. 49.9PBECISSON 48.00201-Ene	45.0603-Econometrics and Quantitative Economics.								19				19
45.001-International Relations and Affairs. 1 1 48.001-International Relations and Affairs. 45.1010-Focilios Science and Government, General. 46.1011-Sciciology, General. 46.0012-Campetrny/Carpenter. 46.0012-Campetrny/Carpenter. 46.0012-Campetrny/Carpenter. 46.0013-Campetrny/Carpenter. 46.0013-Campetrny/Carpenter. 46.0013-Campetrny/Carpenter. 46.0013-Campetrny/Carpenter. 46.0013-Campetrny/Carpenter. 47.0013-Marillar Construction Technology/Technician. 40.0013-Campetrny/Carpenter. 46.0013-Campetrny/Carpenter. 46.0013-Campetrny/Carpenter. 46.0013-Campetrny/Carpenter. 46.0013-Campetrny/Carpenter. 46.0013-Campetrny/Carpenter. 46.0013-Campetrny/Carpenter. 47.0013-Campetrny/Carpenter. 47.0013-Campetrny/Campetrny	45.0604-Development Economics and International Development.								2				2
45.101-Folitionly Centeral 48 48 45.101-Folitionly Center 42 1 25 25 46-CONSTRUCTION TRADES. 72 70 142 46.0201-Carpentry/Carpenter. 16 8 24 46.0201-Carpentry/Carpenter. 16 8 24 46.0201-Carpentry/Carpenter. 16 8 24 46.0201-Carpentry/Carpenter. 17 29 20 25 20 20 20 20 20 20							2		3				
46-CONSTRUCTION TRADES. 72 70 46-CONSTRUCTION TRADES. 72 70 46.02032-Electrician. 72 47-02032-Electrician. 73 48.03032-Electrician. 74 48.03032-Electrician. 75 48.03032-Electrician. 76 48.03032-Electrician. 77 48.03032-Electrician. 78 48.03032-E	45.0901-International Relations and Affairs.		1										1
46-CONSTRUCTION TRADES. 72 70 46-CONSTRUCTION TRADES. 72 70 46.02032-Electrician. 72 47-02032-Electrician. 73 48.03032-Electrician. 74 48.03032-Electrician. 75 48.03032-Electrician. 76 48.03032-Electrician. 77 48.03032-Electrician. 78 48.03032-E	45.1001-Political Science and Government, General.						48						48
46.0302-Carpentry/Carpenter:									1				
46.0302-Carpentry/Carpenter:	46-CONSTRUCTION TRADES			72		70							142
46.0303-Electrician. 46.0303-Electrician. 46.0303-Electrician. 46.0303-Electrician. 46.0303-Electrician. 46.0303-Electrician. 46.0303-Electrician. 46.0503-Plembring Technology/Plember. 47.0405-Plembring Technology/Plember. 47.0405-Plembring Technology/Plember. 47.0405-Plembring Technology/Plember. 47.0405-Plembring Air Conditioning, Verbilation and Refrigeration Maintenance Technology/Technician. 47.0405-Plembring Maintenance Hechnology/Technician. 47.0405-Plembring Maintenance Hechnology/Technician. 47.0405-Plembring Technology/Technician. 48.0501-Maring Technology/Technician. 49.0405-Plembring Technolo													
46.013-5-Lighting Construction Technology/Technician. 46.013-5-Lighting Construction Technology/Technician. 46.013-5-Lighting Construction Technology/Technician. 47.0201-Heating, Air Conditioning, Ventilation and Refrigeration Maintenance Technology/Technician. 47.0203-Industrial Mechanics and Maintenance Technology/Technician. 47.0203-Industrial Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0203-Light Mathematics and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0203-Debes Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0203-Debes Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0203-Industrial Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0203-Industrial Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0203-Industrial Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0203-Debes Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0203-Industrial Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0203-Industrial Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician. 48.0301-Machine Tool Technology/Machinist. 49.49-PRECISION PRODUCTION. 48.0301-Machine Tool Technology/Machinist. 40.4010-Machine Tool Technology/Machinist.				10									
46.015-Bullding Construction Technology/Technician. 15				41									
46.0503-Plumbing Technology/Plumber." 47-WECHANIC AND REPAIR TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS. 47-02011-desting, Air Conditioning, Wentiation and Refrigeration Maintenance Technology/Technician. 47.02011-desting, Air Conditioning, Wentiation and Refrigeration Maintenance Technology/Technician. 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5				71									
17-MECHANIC AND REPAIR TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS. 19 45 14 117 195 19				15		9							
47.0201-Heating, Air Conditioning, Ventilation and Refrigeration Maintenance Technology/Technician.	•												
47.00303-Industrial Mechanics and Maintenance Technology/Technician.			19		14								
47.0603-Authobol/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician.		١.		10									
47.0664-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician.													
A7.0605-Diesel Mechanics Technology/Technician.													
47.0606-Small Engine Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician.				17									
47.0613-Medium/Heavy Vehicle and Truck Technology/Technician. 19													
47.0699-Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Technologies/Technicians, Other. 2 39 6 34 91 48.0501-Machine Tool Technology/Machinist. 2 7 7 82 48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder. 12 37 6 27 82 49-TRANSPORTATION AND MATERIALS MOVING. 2 37 26 4 367 49.0101-Aeronautics/Aviation/Aerospace Science and Technology, General. 220 25 4 249 49.0104-Aviation/Airway Management and Operations. 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 49.0108-Flight Instructor. 2 2 2 2 2 2 49.0108-Flight Instructor. 2 2 2 2 2 49.0109-Aeronautics/Portation, Other. 2 2 2 2 49.0199-Transportation, Other. 3 8 9.0199-Transportation and Materials Moving, Other. 1 1 50-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS. 1 1 50.0402-Commercial and Advertising Art. 1 1 50.0402-Commercial and Advertising Art. 1 1 50.0402-Graphic Design. 3 3 3 3 50.0501-Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General. 1 1 1 50.0409-Graphic Design. 3 3 3 3 50.0501-Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General. 1 1 1 50.0501-Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General. 1 1 50.0501-Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General. 1 1 50.0501-Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General. 4 4 4 40.0501-Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General. 4 4 4 4 40.0501-Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General. 4 4 4 4 4 40.0501-Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General. 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4					2	10							
12 39 6 34			19	9									28
48.0501-Machine Tool Technology/Machinist.	47.0699-Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Technologies/Technicians, Other.					2							2
48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder. 12 37 6 27 49-TRANSPORTATION AND MATERIALS MOVING. 337 26 4 367 49.0101-Aeronautics/Aviation/Aerospace Science and Technology, General. 220 25 4 249 49.0104-Aviation/Airway Management and Operations. 56 56 56 56 49.0105-Air Traffic Controller. 23 23 23 49.0109-Remote Aircraft Pilot. 28 28 28 49.0109-Air Transportation, Other. 8 8 8 49.9999-Transportation and Materials Moving, Other. 8 8 8 50-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS. 6 20 89 18 3 136 50.0102-Digital Arts. 1 1 1 1 1 1 50.0401-Design and Visual Communications, General. 1 18 18 18 50.0402-Commercial and Advertising Art. 17 17 17 50.0409-Graphic Design. 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 <td>48-PRECISION PRODUCTION.</td> <td></td> <td>12</td> <td></td> <td>6</td> <td>34</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	48-PRECISION PRODUCTION.		12		6	34							
49-TRANSPORTATION AND MATERIALS MOVING. 337 26 4 367 49.0101-Aeronautics/Aviation/Aerospace Science and Technology, General. 220 25 4 249 49.0104-Aviation/Airway Management and Operations. 56 56 56 56 56 49.0105-Air Traffic Controller. 23 2 23 49.0109-Remote Aircraft Pilot. 28 2 28 49.0199-Air Transportation, Other. 8 8 28 49.0199-Air Transportation and Materials Moving, Other. 8 1 1 50-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS. 6 20 89 18 3 136 50.0102-Digital Arts. 1	48.0501-Machine Tool Technology/Machinist.												_
49.0101-Aeronautics/Aviation/Aerospace Science and Technology, General. 220 25 4 249 49.0104-Aviation/Airway Management and Operations. 56 56 56 49.0105-Air Traffic Controller. 23 23 23 49.0108-Flight Instructor. 2 2 2 49.0109-Remote Aircraft Pilot. 28 28 28 49.0199-Air Transportation, Other. 8 8 8 49.9999-Transportation and Materials Moving, Other. 1 1 1 50-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS. 6 20 89 18 3 136 50.0102-Digital Arts. 1	48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder.		12	37	6	27							82
49.0104-Aviation/Airway Management and Operations. 56 56 49.0105-Air Traffic Controller. 23 23 49.0108-Right Instructor. 22 2 49.0109-Remote Aircraft Pilot. 28 28 49.0199-Air Transportation, Other. 8 8 49.9999-Transportation and Materials Moving, Other. 1 1 50-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS. 6 20 89 18 3 136 50.0102-Digital Arts. 1	49-TRANSPORTATION AND MATERIALS MOVING.						337		26		4		367
49.0105-Air Traffic Controller. 23 23 49.0108-Flight Instructor. 2 2 49.0109-Remote Aircraft Pilot. 28 28 49.0199-Air Transportation, Other. 8 8 49.9999-Transportation and Materials Moving, Other. 1 1 50-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS. 6 20 89 18 3 136 50.0102-Digital Arts. 1	49.0101-Aeronautics/Aviation/Aerospace Science and Technology, General.						220		25		4		249
49.0108-Flight Instructor. 2 2 49.0109-Remote Aircraft Pilot. 28 28 49.0199-Air Transportation, Other. 8 8 49.9999-Transportation and Materials Moving, Other. 1 1 50-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS. 6 20 89 18 3 136 50.0102-Digital Arts. 1	49.0104-Aviation/Airway Management and Operations.						56						56
49.0109-Remote Aircraft Pilot. 28 28 49.0199-Air Transportation, Other. 8 8 49.9999-Transportation and Materials Moving, Other. 1 1 50-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS. 6 20 89 18 3 136 50.0102-Digital Arts. 1 </td <td>49.0105-Air Traffic Controller.</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>23</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>23</td>	49.0105-Air Traffic Controller.						23						23
49.0199-Air Transportation, Other. 8 8 8 49.9999-Transportation and Materials Moving, Other. 1	49.0108-Flight Instructor.						2						2
49.9999-Transportation and Materials Moving, Other. 1 1 50-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS. 6 20 89 18 3 136 50.0102-Digital Arts. 1 </td <td>49.0109-Remote Aircraft Pilot.</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>28</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>28</td>	49.0109-Remote Aircraft Pilot.						28						28
50-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS. 6 20 89 18 3 136 50.0102-Digital Arts. 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 18 19 18 19 18 19 18 19 18 19 18 19 18 19 19 18 19 18 19 19 19 19 19	49.0199-Air Transportation, Other.						8						8
50.0102-Digital Arts. 1 1 50.0401-Design and Visual Communications, General. 1 1 50.0402-Commercial and Advertising Art. 18 18 50.0408-Interior Design. 17 17 50.0409-Graphic Design. 3 3 50.0501-Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General. 12 12 50.0509-Musical Theatre. 4 4	49.9999-Transportation and Materials Moving, Other.								1				1
50.0102-Digital Arts. 1 1 50.0401-Design and Visual Communications, General. 1 1 50.0402-Commercial and Advertising Art. 18 18 50.0408-Interior Design. 17 17 50.0409-Graphic Design. 3 3 50.0501-Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General. 12 12 50.0509-Musical Theatre. 4 4	50-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS.		6			20	89		18		3		136
50.0402-Commercial and Advertising Art. 18 18 50.0408-Interior Design. 17 17 50.0409-Graphic Design. 3 3 50.0501-Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General. 12 12 50.0509-Musical Theatre. 4 4	50.0102-Digital Arts.												
50.0402-Commercial and Advertising Art. 18 18 50.0408-Interior Design. 17 17 50.0409-Graphic Design. 3 3 50.0501-Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General. 12 12 50.0509-Musical Theatre. 4 4	50.0401-Design and Visual Communications, General.		1										1
50.0409-Graphic Design. 3 50.0501-Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General. 12 50.0509-Musical Theatre. 4 4	50.0402-Commercial and Advertising Art.					18							18
50.0409-Graphic Design. 3 50.0501-Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General. 12 50.0509-Musical Theatre. 4 4							17						
50.0501-Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General. 12 50.0509-Musical Theatre. 12 4 4 4													
50.0509-Musical Theatre. 4 4													
						2	•						

CIP Code	C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	C-2Y As	sc E	Зас	РВС	Mas	PMC	D-R	D-P	Total
50.0701-Art/Art Studies, General.						14		2				16
50.0901-Music, General.						38		16		3		57
50.0904-Music Theory and Composition.		4										4
50.0907-Keyboard Instruments.		1										1
51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS.	22	87	187	31	.2 7	760	9	309		20	264	1,970
51.0000-Health Services/Allied Health/Health Sciences, General.		1				13						14
51.0001-Health and Wellness, General.	4					21						25
51.0201-Communication Sciences and Disorders, General.						52		40				92
51.0203-Speech-Language Pathology/Pathologist.					8							8
51.0601-Dental Assisting/Assistant.			1		12							13
51.0602-Dental Hygiene/Hygienist.			-		19							19
51.0701-Health/Health Care Administration/Management.				-			5					5
51.0707-Health Information/Medical Records Technology/Technician.			5		6		•					11
51.0707 Hedical Insurance Coding Specialist/Coder.			4		U							4
51.0801-Medical/Clinical Assistant.			1		2							3
51.0001 Nedical/Clinical Assistant. 51.0803-Occupational Therapist Assistant.			1		10							10
51.0805-Pharmacy Technician/Assistant.					7							7
51.0904-Emergency Medical Technology/Technician (EMT Paramedic).	18		12		, 21							51
51.0904-Emergency Medical Technology, rechnician (EMT Paramedic). 51.0908-Respiratory Care Therapy/Therapist.	16		12	4	21	11						11
					7	11						
51.0909-Surgical Technology/Technologist.					7 5							7 5
51.0910-Diagnostic Medical Sonography/Sonographer and Ultrasound Technician.					5	46						
51.0911-Radiologic Technology/Science - Radiographer.						46		24				46
51.0912-Physician Assistant.						_		34				34
51.0913-Athletic Training/Trainer.					_	6		7				13
51.1004-Clinical/Medical Laboratory Technician.					6							6
51.1005-Clinical Laboratory Science/Medical Technology/Technologist.		21	24			45		21				111
51.1007-Histologic Technology/Histotechnologist.		27										27
51.1199-Health/Medical Preparatory Programs, Other.						6						6
51.1201-Medicine.											70	70
51.1501-Substance Abuse/Addiction Counseling.						7						7
51.1599-Mental and Social Health Services and Allied Professions, Other.		38										38
51.2001-Pharmacy.											71	71
51.2010-Pharmaceutical Sciences.						53				4		57
51.2201-Public Health, General.							4	38		1		43
51.2207-Public Health Education and Promotion.						6						6
51.2306-Occupational Therapy/Therapist.											53	53
51.2308-Physical Therapy/Therapist.											49	49
51.2314-Rehabilitation Science.						29						29
51.3101-Dietetics/Dietitian.						10		1				11
51.3102-Clinical Nutrition/Nutritionist.								9				9
51.3501-Massage Therapy/Therapeutic Massage.			5		4			_				9
51.3801-Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse.			J	16		455		159		3		782
51.3805-Family Practice Nurse/Nursing.					00	155		133		12		12
51.3818-Nursing Practice.										12	21	21
51.3901-Licensed Practical/Vocational Nurse Training.			135	4	40						21	175
FO DUCTNICO MANACEMENT MADVETING AND DELATED CURRORT CERVICES		104	•	1.4			24	102		•		1 464
52-BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT, MARKETING, AND RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES. 52.0101-Business/Commerce, General.		104	3	14	18	002 14	24	183		6		1,464
52.0101-Business/Commerce, General. 52.0201-Business Administration and Management, General.		2					4	106				32 476
		2		=	50	314	4 7	106				
52.0203-Logistics, Materials, and Supply Chain Management.						F4	/					7
52.0205-Operations Management and Supervision.		4				54						54
52.0206-Non-Profit/Public/Organizational Management.		1										1
52.0208-E-Commerce/Electronic Commerce.		2										2
52.0213-Organizational Leadership.		3					1					4
52.0299-Business Administration, Management and Operations, Other.				2	41	46	10					97
52.0301-Accounting.						117		36				153
52.0302-Accounting Technology/Technician and Bookkeeping.		10		1	15							25

CIP Code	C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	C-2Y	Asc	Bac	PBC	Mas	PMC	D-R	D-P	Total
52.0304-Accounting and Finance.						12						12
52.0399-Accounting and Related Services, Other.								11				11
52.0401-Administrative Assistant and Secretarial Science, General.			1		8							9
52.0408-General Office Occupations and Clerical Services.		1										1
52.0501-Business/Corporate Communications, General.						16						16
52.0601-Business/Managerial Economics.						10						10
52.0701-Entrepreneurship/Entrepreneurial Studies.		26				13		4				43
52.0703-Small Business Administration/Management.					4							4
52.0799-Entrepreneurial and Small Business Operations, Other.		1				2						3
52.0801-Finance, General.		26				120						146
52.0803-Banking and Financial Support Services.		3										3
52.0807-Investments and Securities.						35						35
52.0899-Finance and Financial Management Services, Other.						1						1
52.0901-Hospitality Administration/Management, General.						10						10
52.1001-Human Resources Management/Personnel Administration, General.		4				30						34
52.1101-International Business/Trade/Commerce.						15						15
52.1201-Management Information Systems, General.					4	21		12				37
52.1299-Management Information Systems and Services, Other.						1						1
52.1301-Management Science.								14		6		20
52.1401-Marketing/Marketing Management, General.		10				171	2					183
52.1804-Selling Skills and Sales Operations.		15										15
52.1899-General Merchandising, Sales, and Related Marketing Operations, Other.			2		2							4
54-HISTORY.						37		6		2		45
54.0101-History, General.						30		6		2		38
54.0105-Public/Applied History.						7						7

Community College Completions

	C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	C-2Y	Asc	Bac	Total
Total Completions	49	184	367	20	1,793	61	2,474

	Award Leve	l:					
CIP Code	C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	C-2Y	Asc	Bac	Total
01-AGRICULTURAL/ANIMAL/PLANT/VETERINARY SCIENCE AND RELATED FIELDS.					147		147
1.0000-Agriculture, General.					1		1
1.0101-Agricultural Business and Management, General.					94		94
1.0104-Farm/Farm and Ranch Management.					13		13
1.0205-Agricultural Mechanics and Equipment/Machine Technology/Technician.					37		37
1.0601-Applied Horticulture/Horticulture Operations, General.					2		2
03-NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION.					7		7
3.0508-Urban Forestry.					5		5
3.0601-Wildlife, Fish and Wildlands Science and Management.					2		2
09-COMMUNICATION, JOURNALISM, AND RELATED PROGRAMS.					3		3
9.0902-Public Relations/Image Management.					3		3
11-COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCES AND SUPPORT SERVICES.		53	3		40	21	117
11.0101-Computer and Information Sciences, General.			3		7		10
11.0401-Information Science/Studies.					1		1
11.0801-Web Page, Digital/Multimedia and Information Resources Design.					3		3
11.0901-Computer Systems Networking and Telecommunications.		31			24		55
11.0902-Cloud Computing.		1					1
11.1002-System, Networking, and LAN/WAN Management/Manager.					5		5
11.1003-Computer and Information Systems Security/Auditing/Information Assurance.		21				21	42
12-CULINARY, ENTERTAINMENT, AND PERSONAL SERVICES.			4		6		10
12.0503-Culinary Arts/Chef Training.					6		6
12.0506-Meat Cutting/Meat Cutter.			4				4
13-EDUCATION.	8				4		12
13.1314-Physical Education Teaching and Coaching.	8						8
13.1501-Teacher Assistant/Aide.					4		4
15-ENGINEERING/ENGINEERING-RELATED TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS.		25	32		191		248
15.0000-Engineering Technologies/Technicians, General.					3		3
15.0101-Architectural Engineering Technologies/Technicians.					6		6
15.0201-Civil Engineering Technologies/Technicians.					7		7
15.0303-Electrical, Electronic, and Communications Engineering Technology/Technician.		18	2		65		85
15.0399-Electrical/Electronic Engineering Technologies/Technicians, Other.			10		9		19

IP Code	C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	C-2Y	Asc	Bac	Tota
15.0404-Instrumentation Technology/Technician.			6		17		2:
15.0406-Automation Engineer Technology/Technician.					3		
15.0501-Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Engineering Technology/Technician.			1		15		1
15.0506-Water Quality and Wastewater Treatment Management and Recycling Technology/Technician.			3				
15.0599-Environmental Control Technologies/Technicians, Other.					4		
15.0612-Industrial Technology/Technician.			2		23		2
15.0613-Manufacturing Engineering Technology/Technician.					5		
15.0699-Industrial Production Technologies/Technicians, Other.			7		21		2
15.0903-Petroleum Technology/Technician.		1	1		9		1
15.1001-Construction Engineering Technology/Technician.					3		
15.1102-Surveying Technology/Surveying.		6					
15.1401-Nuclear Engineering Technology/Technician.					1		
16-FOREIGN LANGUAGES, LITERATURES, AND LINGUISTICS.	23		3				2
16.0103-Language Interpretation and Translation.			3				
16.0905-Spanish Language and Literature.	23						2
19-FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES/HUMAN SCIENCES.					12		1:
19.0709-Child Care Provider/Assistant.					12		1
24-LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES, GENERAL STUDIES AND HUMANITIES.		28	1		686		71
24.0101-Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies.		28			685		71
24.0102-General Studies.			1		1		
30-MULTI/INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES.					6		
30.9999-Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other.					6		
31-PARKS, RECREATION, LEISURE, FITNESS, AND KINESIOLOGY.					8		:
31.0101-Parks, Recreation, and Leisure Studies.					1		
31.0501-Sports, Kinesiology, and Physical Education/Fitness, General.					4		
31.0507-Physical Fitness Technician.					3		
43-HOMELAND SECURITY, LAW ENFORCEMENT, FIREFIGHTING AND RELATED PROTECTIVE							
SERVICES.		45			8		5
43.0104-Criminal Justice/Safety Studies.					3		_
43.0107-Criminal Justice/Police Science.		45			5		5
44-PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND SOCIAL SERVICE PROFESSIONS.			2		7		
44.0000-Human Services, General.			2		7		
46-CONSTRUCTION TRADES.			72		70		14
46.0201-Carpentry/Carpenter.			16		8		2
46.0302-Electrician.					42		2
46.0303-Lineworker.			41		11		5
46.0415-Building Construction Technology/Technician.					9		
46.0503-Plumbing Technology/Plumber.			15				1

CIP Code	C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	C-2Y	Asc	Bac	Total
47.0201-Heating, Air Conditioning, Ventilation and Refrigeration Maintenance Technology/Technician.			10		6		16
47.0303-Industrial Mechanics and Maintenance Technology/Technician.					5		5
47.0603-Autobody/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician.			9	1	7		17
47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician.			17	5	15		37
47.0605-Diesel Mechanics Technology/Technician.				6	72		78
47.0606-Small Engine Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician.				2	10		12
47.0613-Medium/Heavy Vehicle and Truck Technology/Technician.		19	9				28
47.0699-Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Technologies/Technicians, Other.					2		2
48-PRECISION PRODUCTION.		12	39	6	34		91
48.0501-Machine Tool Technology/Machinist.			2		7		9
48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder.		12	37	6	27		82
50-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS.					20		20
50.0402-Commercial and Advertising Art.					18		18
50.0605-Photography.					2		2
51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS.	18		163		294		475
51.0203-Speech-Language Pathology/Pathologist.					8		3
51.0601-Dental Assisting/Assistant.			1		12		13
51.0602-Dental Hygiene/Hygienist.					19		19
51.0707-Health Information/Medical Records Technology/Technician.			5		6		11
51.0713-Medical Insurance Coding Specialist/Coder.			4				4
51.0801-Medical/Clinical Assistant.			1		2		3
51.0803-Occupational Therapist Assistant.					10		10
51.0805-Pharmacy Technician/Assistant.					7		7
51.0904-Emergency Medical Technology/Technician (EMT Paramedic).	18		12		21		51
51.0909-Surgical Technology/Technologist.					7		7
51.0910-Diagnostic Medical Sonography/Sonographer and Ultrasound Technician.					5		5
51.1004-Clinical/Medical Laboratory Technician.					6		6
51.3501-Massage Therapy/Therapeutic Massage.			5		4		g
51.3801-Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse.					165		165
51.3901-Licensed Practical/Vocational Nurse Training.			135		22		157
52-BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT, MARKETING, AND RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES.		2	3		133	40	178
52.0101-Business/Commerce, General.					11		11
52.0201-Business Administration and Management, General.					50		50
52.0205-Operations Management and Supervision.						40	40
52.0208-E-Commerce/Electronic Commerce.		2					2
52.0299-Business Administration, Management and Operations, Other.					41		41
52.0302-Accounting Technology/Technician and Bookkeeping.					15		15
52.0401-Administrative Assistant and Secretarial Science, General.			1		6		7
52.0703-Small Business Administration/Management.					4		4
52.1201-Management Information Systems, General.					4		4
52.1899-General Merchandising, Sales, and Related Marketing Operations, Other.			2		2		4

Bismarck State College

	C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	C-2Y	Asc	Bac	Total
Total Completions	49	78	179	1	665	61	1,033

	Award Level:						
IP Code	C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	C-2Y	Asc	Вас	Tota
01-AGRICULTURAL/ANIMAL/PLANT/VETERINARY SCIENCE AND RELATED FIELDS.					34		34
1.0101-Agricultural Business and Management, General.					21		21
1.0104-Farm/Farm and Ranch Management.					13		13
09-COMMUNICATION, JOURNALISM, AND RELATED PROGRAMS.					3		3
9.0902-Public Relations/Image Management.					3		3
11-COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCES AND SUPPORT SERVICES.		53			28	21	102
11.0401-Information Science/Studies.					1		1
11.0801-Web Page, Digital/Multimedia and Information Resources Design.					3		3
11.0901-Computer Systems Networking and Telecommunications.		31			24		55
11.0902-Cloud Computing.		1					1
11.1003-Computer and Information Systems Security/Auditing/Information Assurance.		21				21	42
13-EDUCATION.	8						8
13.1314-Physical Education Teaching and Coaching.	8						8
15-ENGINEERING/ENGINEERING-RELATED TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS.		24	20		142		186
15.0000-Engineering Technologies/Technicians, General.					3		3
15.0303-Electrical, Electronic, and Communications Engineering Technology/Technician.		18	2		65		85
15.0404-Instrumentation Technology/Technician.			6		17		23
15.0406-Automation Engineer Technology/Technician.			-		3		3
15.0506-Water Quality and Wastewater Treatment Management and Recycling Technology/Technician.			3		_		3
15.0599-Environmental Control Technologies/Technicians, Other.			3		4		2
15.0612-Industrial Technology/Technician.			2		23		25
15.0699-Industrial Production Technologies/Technicians, Other.			7		20		27
15.0903-Petroleum Technology/Technician.			,		6		6
15.1102-Surveying Technology/Surveying.		6			U		6
15.1102-Surveying Technology/Surveying. 15.1401-Nuclear Engineering Technology/Technician.		0			1		1
16-FOREIGN LANGUAGES, LITERATURES, AND LINGUISTICS.	23						23
16.0905-Spanish Language and Literature.	23						23
24-LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES, GENERAL STUDIES AND HUMANITIES.		1			293		294
24.0101-Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies.		1			293		294
30-MULTI/INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES.					6		6
30.9999-Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other.					6		6
43-HOMELAND SECURITY, LAW ENFORCEMENT, FIREFIGHTING AND RELATED PROTECTIVE					3		3
SERVICES.							

IP Code	C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	C-2Y	Asc	Bac	Total
44-PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND SOCIAL SERVICE PROFESSIONS.			2		7		9
44.0000-Human Services, General.			2		7		9
46-CONSTRUCTION TRADES.			57		19		76
46.0201-Carpentry/Carpenter.			16		8		24
46.0303-Lineworker.			41		11		52
47-MECHANIC AND REPAIR TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS.			36		15		51
47.0201-Heating, Air Conditioning, Ventilation and Refrigeration Maintenance Technology/Technician.			10		5		15
47.0303-Industrial Mechanics and Maintenance Technology/Technician.					5		5
47.0603-Autobody/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician.			9		1		10
47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician.			17		4		21
48-PRECISION PRODUCTION.			16	1	10		27
48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder.			16	1	10		27
50-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS.					18		18
50.0402-Commercial and Advertising Art.					18		18
51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS.	18		47		70		135
51.0904-Emergency Medical Technology/Technician (EMT Paramedic).	18		9		11		38
51.0909-Surgical Technology/Technologist.					7		7
51.0910-Diagnostic Medical Sonography/Sonographer and Ultrasound Technician.					4		4
51.1004-Clinical/Medical Laboratory Technician.					6		6
51.3801-Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse.					42		42
51.3901-Licensed Practical/Vocational Nurse Training.			38				38
52-BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT, MARKETING, AND RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES.			1		17	40	58
52.0101-Business/Commerce, General.					11		11
52.0205-Operations Management and Supervision.						40	40
52.0401-Administrative Assistant and Secretarial Science, General.			1		6		7

Dakota College at Bottineau

	C<1b	C-1Y	Asc	Total
Total Completions	5	48	147	200

	Award Level:			
IP Code	C<1b	C-1Y	Asc	Tota
01-AGRICULTURAL/ANIMAL/PLANT/VETERINARY SCIENCE AND RELATED FIELDS.			12	12
1.0101-Agricultural Business and Management, General.			10	1
1.0601-Applied Horticulture/Horticulture Operations, General.			2	
03-NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION.			7	7
3.0508-Urban Forestry.			5	į
3.0601-Wildlife, Fish and Wildlands Science and Management.			2	:
13-EDUCATION.			4	4
13.1501-Teacher Assistant/Aide.			4	4
24-LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES, GENERAL STUDIES AND HUMANITIES.	5	1	72	78
24.0101-Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies.	5		71	7
24.0102-General Studies.		1	1	2
31-PARKS, RECREATION, LEISURE, FITNESS, AND KINESIOLOGY.			1	1
31.0101-Parks, Recreation, and Leisure Studies.			1	1
50-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS.			2	2
50.0605-Photography.			2	2
51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS.		47	44	91
51.0713-Medical Insurance Coding Specialist/Coder.		4		4
51.0801-Medical/Clinical Assistant.		1	2	:
51.0904-Emergency Medical Technology/Technician (EMT Paramedic).		1	4	!
51.0910-Diagnostic Medical Sonography/Sonographer and Ultrasound Technician.			1	:
51.3801-Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse.			37	37
51.3901-Licensed Practical/Vocational Nurse Training.		41		4:
52-BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT, MARKETING, AND RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES.			5	5
52.0302-Accounting Technology/Technician and Bookkeeping.			1	1
52.0703-Small Business Administration/Management.			4	4

Lake Region State College

	V				
	C<1	b C-1Y	C-2Y	Asc	Total
Total Completions	67	42	4	201	314

	Award Level:				
IP Code	C<1b	C-1Y	C-2Y	Asc	Tota
01-AGRICULTURAL/ANIMAL/PLANT/VETERINARY SCIENCE AND RELATED FIELDS.				19	19
1.0101-Agricultural Business and Management, General.				19	1
15-ENGINEERING/ENGINEERING-RELATED TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS.		10		2	12
15.0399-Electrical/Electronic Engineering Technologies/Technicians, Other.		10		2	1
16-FOREIGN LANGUAGES, LITERATURES, AND LINGUISTICS.		3			3
16.0103-Language Interpretation and Translation.		3			
19-FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES/HUMAN SCIENCES.				12	12
19.0709-Child Care Provider/Assistant.				12	1
24-LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES, GENERAL STUDIES AND HUMANITIES.	22			96	118
24.0101-Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies.	22			96	11
31-PARKS, RECREATION, LEISURE, FITNESS, AND KINESIOLOGY.				3	3
31.0507-Physical Fitness Technician.				3	
43-HOMELAND SECURITY, LAW ENFORCEMENT, FIREFIGHTING AND RELATED PROTECTIVE SERVICES.	45			5	50
43.0107-Criminal Justice/Police Science.	45			5	5
47-MECHANIC AND REPAIR TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS.			4	1	5
47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician.			4	1	
51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS.		27		37	64
51.0203-Speech-Language Pathology/Pathologist.				8	
51.3801-Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse.				29	2
51.3901-Licensed Practical/Vocational Nurse Training.		27			2
52-BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT, MARKETING, AND RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES.		2		26	28
52.0201-Business Administration and Management, General.				20	2
52.1201-Management Information Systems, General.		_		4	
52.1899-General Merchandising, Sales, and Related Marketing Operations, Other.		2		2	

North Dakota State College of Science

	C<1b	C-1Y	C-2Y	Asc	Total
Total Completions	2	47	15	534	598

	Award Level:				
IP Code	C<1b	C-1Y	C-2Y	Asc	Tota
01-AGRICULTURAL/ANIMAL/PLANT/VETERINARY SCIENCE AND RELATED FIELDS.				81	81
1.0101-Agricultural Business and Management, General.				44	4
1.0205-Agricultural Mechanics and Equipment/Machine Technology/Technician.				37	3
11-COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCES AND SUPPORT SERVICES.		3		7	10
11.0101-Computer and Information Sciences, General.		3		7	1
12-CULINARY, ENTERTAINMENT, AND PERSONAL SERVICES.		4		6	10
12.0503-Culinary Arts/Chef Training.				6	
12.0506-Meat Cutting/Meat Cutter.		4			
15-ENGINEERING/ENGINEERING-RELATED TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS.		1		44	45
15.0101-Architectural Engineering Technologies/Technicians.				6	
15.0201-Civil Engineering Technologies/Technicians.				7	
15.0399-Electrical/Electronic Engineering Technologies/Technicians, Other.				7	
15.0501-Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Engineering Technology/Technician.		1		15	
15.0613-Manufacturing Engineering Technology/Technician.		_		5	
15.0699-Industrial Production Technologies/Technicians, Other.				1	
15.1001-Construction Engineering Technology/Technician.				3	
24-LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES, GENERAL STUDIES AND HUMANITIES.				83	8
24.0101-Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies.				83	
46-CONSTRUCTION TRADES.		15		51	60
46.0302-Electrician.				42	-
46.0415-Building Construction Technology/Technician.				9	
46.0503-Plumbing Technology/Plumber.		15			1
47-MECHANIC AND REPAIR TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS.			10	96	100
47.0201-Heating, Air Conditioning, Ventilation and Refrigeration Maintenance Technology/Technician.				1	
			1		
47.0603-Autobody/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician.			1 1	6	
47.0603-Autobody/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician.			1	6 10	1
47.0603-Autobody/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0605-Diesel Mechanics Technology/Technician.			1 6	6 10 67	7
47.0603-Autobody/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician.			1	6 10	7
47.0603-Autobody/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0605-Diesel Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0606-Small Engine Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0699-Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Technologies/Technicians, Other.		16	1 6 2	6 10 67 10 2	
47.0603-Autobody/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0605-Diesel Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0606-Small Engine Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0699-Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Technologies/Technicians, Other.		16	1 6	6 10 67 10 2	1 7 1
47.0603-Autobody/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0605-Diesel Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0606-Small Engine Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0699-Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Technologies/Technicians, Other.		16 2 14	1 6 2	6 10 67 10 2	42
47.0603-Autobody/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0605-Diesel Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0606-Small Engine Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0699-Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Technologies/Technicians, Other. 48-PRECISION PRODUCTION. 48.0501-Machine Tool Technology/Machinist. 48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder.		2 14	1 6 2 5	6 10 67 10 2 21 7 14	42
47.0603-Autobody/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0605-Diesel Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0606-Small Engine Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0699-Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Technologies/Technicians, Other. 48-PRECISION PRODUCTION. 48.0501-Machine Tool Technology/Machinist. 48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder. 51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS.		2	1 6 2 5	6 10 67 10 2 21 7 14	42 3
47.0603-Autobody/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0605-Diesel Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0606-Small Engine Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0699-Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Technologies/Technicians, Other. 48-PRECISION PRODUCTION. 48.0501-Machine Tool Technology/Machinist. 48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder. 51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS. 51.0601-Dental Assisting/Assistant.		2 14 8	1 6 2 5	6 10 67 10 2 21 7 14 115	42 3 123
47.0603-Autobody/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0605-Diesel Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0606-Small Engine Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0699-Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Technologies/Technicians, Other. 48-PRECISION PRODUCTION. 48.0501-Machine Tool Technology/Machinist. 48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder. 51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS. 51.0601-Dental Assisting/Assistant. 51.0602-Dental Hygiene/Hygienist.		2 14 8 1	1 6 2 5	6 10 67 10 2 21 7 14 115 12 19	42 42 3
47.0603-Autobody/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0605-Diesel Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0606-Small Engine Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0699-Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Technologies/Technicians, Other. 48-PRECISION PRODUCTION. 48.0501-Machine Tool Technology/Machinist. 48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder. 51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS. 51.0601-Dental Assisting/Assistant. 51.0602-Dental Hygiene/Hygienist. 51.0707-Health Information/Medical Records Technology/Technician.		2 14 8	1 6 2 5	6 10 67 10 2 21 7 14 115 12 19 6	42 3 123
47.0603-Autobody/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0605-Diesel Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0606-Small Engine Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0699-Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Technologies/Technicians, Other. 48-PRECISION PRODUCTION. 48.0501-Machine Tool Technology/Machinist. 48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder. 51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS. 51.0601-Dental Assisting/Assistant. 51.0602-Dental Hygiene/Hygienist. 51.0707-Health Information/Medical Records Technology/Technician. 51.0803-Occupational Therapist Assistant.		2 14 8 1	1 6 2 5	6 10 67 10 2 21 7 14 115 12 19 6	3 123 113 113
47.0603-Autobody/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0605-Diesel Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0606-Small Engine Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0699-Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Technologies/Technicians, Other. 48-PRECISION PRODUCTION. 48.0501-Machine Tool Technology/Machinist. 48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder. 51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS. 51.0601-Dental Assisting/Assistant. 51.0602-Dental Hygiene/Hygienist. 51.0707-Health Information/Medical Records Technology/Technician. 51.0803-Occupational Therapist Assistant. 51.0805-Pharmacy Technician/Assistant.		2 14 8 1 5	1 6 2 5	6 10 67 10 2 21 7 14 115 12 19 6 10 7	3 123 113 113
47.0603-Autobody/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0605-Diesel Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0606-Small Engine Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0699-Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Technologies/Technicians, Other. 48-PRECISION PRODUCTION. 48.0501-Machine Tool Technology/Machinist. 48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder. 51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS. 51.0601-Dental Assisting/Assistant. 51.0602-Dental Hygiene/Hygienist. 51.0707-Health Information/Medical Records Technology/Technician. 51.0803-Occupational Therapist Assistant. 51.0805-Pharmacy Technician/Assistant. 51.0904-Emergency Medical Technology/Technician (EMT Paramedic).		2 14 8 1	1 6 2 5	6 10 67 10 2 21 7 14 115 12 19 6 10 7 6	1
47.0603-Autobody/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0605-Diesel Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0606-Small Engine Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0699-Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Technologies/Technicians, Other. 48-PRECISION PRODUCTION. 48.0501-Machine Tool Technology/Machinist. 48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder. 51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS. 51.0601-Dental Assisting/Assistant. 51.0602-Dental Hygiene/Hygienist. 51.0707-Health Information/Medical Records Technology/Technician. 51.0803-Occupational Therapist Assistant. 51.0805-Pharmacy Technician/Assistant.		2 14 8 1 5	1 6 2 5	6 10 67 10 2 21 7 14 115 12 19 6 10 7	1 7 7 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
47.0603-Autobody/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0605-Diesel Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0606-Small Engine Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0699-Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Technologies/Technicians, Other. 48-PRECISION PRODUCTION. 48.0501-Machine Tool Technology/Machinist. 48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder. 51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS. 51.0601-Dental Assisting/Assistant. 51.0602-Dental Hygiene/Hygienist. 51.0707-Health Information/Medical Records Technology/Technician. 51.0803-Occupational Therapist Assistant. 51.0803-Pharmacy Technician/Assistant. 51.0904-Emergency Medical Technology/Technician (EMT Paramedic). 51.3801-Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse. 51.3901-Licensed Practical/Vocational Nurse Training.		2 14 8 1 5	1 6 2 5	6 10 67 10 2 21 7 14 115 12 19 6 10 7 6 33 22	1
47.0603-Autobody/Collision and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0605-Diesel Mechanics Technology/Technician. 47.0606-Small Engine Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technician. 47.0699-Vehicle Maintenance and Repair Technologies/Technicians, Other. 48-PRECISION PRODUCTION. 48.0501-Machine Tool Technology/Machinist. 48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder. 51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS. 51.0601-Dental Assisting/Assistant. 51.0602-Dental Hygiene/Hygienist. 51.0707-Health Information/Medical Records Technology/Technician. 51.0803-Occupational Therapist Assistant. 51.0805-Pharmacy Technician/Assistant. 51.0904-Emergency Medical Technology/Technician (EMT Paramedic). 51.3801-Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse.	2	2 14 8 1 5	1 6 2 5	6 10 67 10 2 21 7 14 115 12 19 6 10 7 6 33	1 7 1 1 3 3 2 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

Williston State College

	C<1b	C-1Y	Asc	T
Total Completions	32	51	246	3

	Award Leve	l:		
P Code	C<1b	C-1Y	Asc	
01-AGRICULTURAL/ANIMAL/PLANT/VETERINARY SCIENCE AND RELATED FIELDS.			1	
1.0000-Agriculture, General.			1	_
11-COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCES AND SUPPORT SERVICES.			5	
11.1002-System, Networking, and LAN/WAN Management/Manager.			5	-
15-ENGINEERING/ENGINEERING-RELATED TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS.	1	1	3	
15.0903-Petroleum Technology/Technician.	1	1	3	_
24-LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES, GENERAL STUDIES AND HUMANITIES.			142	
24.0101-Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies.			142	
31-PARKS, RECREATION, LEISURE, FITNESS, AND KINESIOLOGY.			4	
31.0501-Sports, Kinesiology, and Physical Education/Fitness, General.			4	
47-MECHANIC AND REPAIR TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS.	19	9	5	
47.0605-Diesel Mechanics Technology/Technician.			5	
47.0613-Medium/Heavy Vehicle and Truck Technology/Technician.	19	9		
48-PRECISION PRODUCTION.	12	7	3	
48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder.	12	7	3	
51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS.		34	28	
51.3501-Massage Therapy/Therapeutic Massage.		5	4	
51.3801-Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse.			24	
51.3901-Licensed Practical/Vocational Nurse Training.		29		
52-BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT, MARKETING, AND RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES.			55	
52.0299-Business Administration, Management and Operations, Other.			41	
52.0302-Accounting Technology/Technician and Bookkeeping.			14	

Regional Ur	niversity (Comp	letions
-------------	-------------	------	---------

	C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	Asc	Bac	PBC	Mas	PMC	Tota
tal Completions	61	133	1	64	1,243	21	168	2	1,693
	Award Level								
P Code	C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	Asc	Вас	PBC	Mas	PMC	Tot
01-AGRICULTURAL/ANIMAL/PLANT/VETERINARY SCIENCE AND RELATED FIELDS.		1		3	18				22
1.0000-Agriculture, General.					15				:
1.0102-Agribusiness/Agricultural Business Operations.					3				
1.0105-Agricultural/Farm Supplies Retailing and Wholesaling.				3					
1.0307-Horse Husbandry/Equine Science and Management.		1							
03-NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION.					18				18
3.0104-Environmental Science.					4				
3.0601-Wildlife, Fish and Wildlands Science and Management.					14				
D5-AREA, ETHNIC, CULTURAL, GENDER, AND GROUP STUDIES.							1		
5.0210-Disability Studies.							1		
D9-COMMUNICATION, JOURNALISM, AND RELATED PROGRAMS.		2			17	2			2
9.0100-Communication, General.					7				
9.0101-Speech Communication and Rhetoric.					10	2			
9.0702-Digital Communication and Media/Multimedia.		2							
11-COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCES AND SUPPORT SERVICES.		7			22				2
11.0101-Computer and Information Sciences, General.					17				
11.0103-Information Technology.		3							
11.0201-Computer Programming/Programmer, General.		1							
11.0301-Data Processing and Data Processing Technology/Technician.					1				
11.0401-Information Science/Studies.					2				
11.0601-Data Entry/Microcomputer Applications, General.		1							
11.0899-Computer Software and Media Applications, Other.		2							
11.1003-Computer and Information Systems Security/Auditing/Information Assurance.					2				
13-EDUCATION.	38	7		1	361	17	92		51
13.0101-Education, General.							19		
13.1001-Special Education and Teaching, General.					40	3	15		
13.1099-Special Education and Teaching, Other.				1	2				
13.1202-Elementary Education and Teaching.					191				1
13.1203-Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching.	8								
13.1205-Secondary Education and Teaching.							32		
13.1210-Early Childhood Education and Teaching.					33				
13.1302-Art Teacher Education.					3				

IP Code	C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	Asc	Bac	PBC	Mas	PMC	Total
13.1319-Technical Teacher Education.					4				4
13.1322-Biology Teacher Education.					1				1
13.1323-Chemistry Teacher Education.					1				1
13.1328-History Teacher Education.					10				10
13.1334-School Librarian/School Library Media Specialist.		-				6			6
13.1399-Teacher Education and Professional Development, Specific Subject Areas, Other.		7				4			11
13.1401-Teaching English as a Second or Foreign Language/ESL Language Instructor.						3			3
14-ENGINEERING.					4				4
14.0903-Computer Software Engineering.					4				4
16-FOREIGN LANGUAGES, LITERATURES, AND LINGUISTICS.	6				6				12
16.0101-Foreign Languages and Literatures, General.					3				3
16.0501-German Language and Literature.	1								1
16.0901-French Language and Literature.	2								2
16.0905-Spanish Language and Literature.	2								2
16.1203-Latin Language and Literature.	1								1
16.1603-Sign Language Interpretation and Translation.					3				3
19-FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES/HUMAN SCIENCES.				3	6				9
19.0708-Child Care and Support Services Management.					6				6
19.0709-Child Care Provider/Assistant.				3					3
23-ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE/LETTERS.		2			10	1			13
23.0101-English Language and Literature, General.					10	1			11
23.1301-Writing, General.		2							2
24-LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES, GENERAL STUDIES AND HUMANITIES.		53		30	49				132
24.0101-Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies.				18					18
24.0102-General Studies.		53		4	49				106
24.0199-Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities, Other.				8					8
26-BIOLOGICAL AND BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES.					35				35
26.0101-Biology/Biological Sciences, General.					35				35
OF MATURIAL CO. AND CONTROL CO.					_				
27-MATHEMATICS AND STATISTICS. 27.0101-Mathematics, General.					9				9
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					-				_
30-MULTI/INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES.					12				12
30.0000-Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, General.					2				2
30.9999-Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other.					10				10
31-PARKS, RECREATION, LEISURE, FITNESS, AND KINESIOLOGY.	13	1			47		16		77
31.0501-Sports, Kinesiology, and Physical Education/Fitness, General.		1			4				5
31.0504-Sport and Fitness Administration/Management.					29		16		45
31.0505-Exercise Science and Kinesiology.					13				13
31.0599-Sports, Kinesiology, and Physical Education/Fitness, Other.	10				1				11
31.9999-Parks, Recreation, Leisure, Fitness, and Kinesiology, Other.	3								3
36-LEISURE AND RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES.		12							12
36.0108-Sports and Exercise.		12							12
37-PERSONAL AWARENESS AND SELF-IMPROVEMENT.					1				1
37.0199-Personal Awareness and Self-Improvement, Other.					1				1

Code		C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	Asc	Bac	PBC	Mas	PMC	Tota
)-PHYSICAL SCIENCES.						15				15
10.0501-Chemistry, General.						11				1:
10.0601-Geology/Earth Science, General.						4				4
-SCIENCE TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS.				1						1
11.0101-Biology/Biotechnology Technology/Technician.				1						1
2-PSYCHOLOGY.						35			2	37
12.0101-Psychology, General.						29				29
12.2805-School Psychology.									2	
12.2813-Applied Psychology.						6			_	
R-HOMELAND SECURITY, LAW ENFORCEMENT, FIREFIGH	TING AND DELATED DECTECTIVE					U				,
RVICES.	TING AND RELATED PROTECTIVE					38				20
3.0103-Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement Administration.						38				38
						_				
3.0104-Criminal Justice/Safety Studies.						33				33
-PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND SOCIAL SERVICE PROF	ESSIONS.					57				57
14.0000-Human Services, General.						6				
14.0701-Social Work.						51				5
S-SOCIAL SCIENCES.						4				4
15.0101-Social Sciences, General.						3				
45.1001-Political Science and Government, General.						1				
-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS.			6			18				24
50.0102-Digital Arts.						1				
50.0401-Design and Visual Communications, General.			1			-				
50.0701-Art/Art Studies, General.			-			3				
50.0901-Music, General.						14				1
			4			17				1
50.0904-Music Theory and Composition.			=							
50.0907-Keyboard Instruments.			1							
-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS.		4	1		18	181		29		233
51.0000-Health Services/Allied Health/Health Sciences, General.			1			5				(
51.0001-Health and Wellness, General.		4								
51.0201-Communication Sciences and Disorders, General.						25		26		5
51.0911-Radiologic Technology/Science - Radiographer.						8				
51.1005-Clinical Laboratory Science/Medical Technology/Technol	ogist.					1				
51.1199-Health/Medical Preparatory Programs, Other.						6				
51.1501-Substance Abuse/Addiction Counseling.						7				
51.2314-Rehabilitation Science.						8				
51.3801-Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse.						121		3		12
51.3901-Licensed Practical/Vocational Nurse Training.					18	121		3		1
113501 Electional Fractional Fractional Fractional					10					
-BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT, MARKETING, AND RELATED	SUPPORT SERVICES.		41		9	272	1	30		353
52.0101-Business/Commerce, General.			_		7	14				2
52.0201-Business Administration and Management, General.			2			119		14		13
52.0213-Organizational Leadership.			3				1			
52.0299-Business Administration, Management and Operations, (Other.					18				18
52.0301-Accounting.						33				3
52.0302-Accounting Technology/Technician and Bookkeeping.			10							1
52.0401-Administrative Assistant and Secretarial Science, Genera	ıl.		-		2					
	•		1		-					
			1					4		4
52.0408-General Office Occupations and Clerical Services. 52.0701-Entrepreneurship/Entrepreneurial Studies.			1		2				4	4

CIP Code	C<1a	C<1b	C-1Y	Asc	Bac	PBC	Mas	PMC	Total
52.0799-Entrepreneurial and Small Business Operations, Other.		1			2				3
52.0801-Finance, General.					26				26
52.0803-Banking and Financial Support Services.		3							3
52.0899-Finance and Financial Management Services, Other.					1				1
52.1001-Human Resources Management/Personnel Administration, General.		4			20				24
52.1101-International Business/Trade/Commerce.					6				6
52.1201-Management Information Systems, General.					9		12		21
52.1299-Management Information Systems and Services, Other.					1				1
52.1401-Marketing/Marketing Management, General.		10			23				33
52.1804-Selling Skills and Sales Operations.		7							7
54-HISTORY.					8				8
54.0101-History, General.					8				8

Dickinson State University

	C<1a	C<1b	Asc	Bac	Mas	Total
Total Completions	17	24	41	235	25	342

	Award Level:					
IP Code	C<1a	C<1b	Asc	Вас	Mas	Tota
01-AGRICULTURAL/ANIMAL/PLANT/VETERINARY SCIENCE AND RELATED FIELDS.		1	3	15		19
1.0000-Agriculture, General.			-	15		15
1.0105-Agricultural/Farm Supplies Retailing and Wholesaling.			3			
1.0307-Horse Husbandry/Equine Science and Management.		1				:
03-NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION.				1		1
3.0104-Environmental Science.				1		
09-COMMUNICATION, JOURNALISM, AND RELATED PROGRAMS.		2		4		6
9.0101-Speech Communication and Rhetoric.				4		4
9.0702-Digital Communication and Media/Multimedia.		2				2
11-COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCES AND SUPPORT SERVICES.		2		9		11
11.0101-Computer and Information Sciences, General.				6		
11.0201-Computer Programming/Programmer, General.		1				
11.0301-Data Processing and Data Processing Technology/Technician.				1		
11.0401-Information Science/Studies.				2		
11.0601-Data Entry/Microcomputer Applications, General.		1				
13-EDUCATION.				29	17	46
13.1202-Elementary Education and Teaching.				15		1!
13.1205-Secondary Education and Teaching.					17	1
13.1303-Business and Innovation/Entrepreneurship Teacher Education.				1		
13.1305-English/Language Arts Teacher Education.				2		
13.1311-Mathematics Teacher Education.				2		
13.1314-Physical Education Teaching and Coaching.				7		
13.1317-Social Science Teacher Education.				2		
23-ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE/LETTERS.				2		2
23.0101-English Language and Literature, General.				2		
24-LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES, GENERAL STUDIES AND HUMANITIES.			18			18
24.0101-Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies.			18			1
26-BIOLOGICAL AND BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES.				9		9
26.0101-Biology/Biological Sciences, General.				9		!
27-MATHEMATICS AND STATISTICS.				1		1

CIP Code	C<1a	C<1b	Asc	Bac	Mas	Total
27.0101-Mathematics, General.				1		1
30-MULTI/INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES.				10		10
30.9999-Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other.				10		10
31-PARKS, RECREATION, LEISURE, FITNESS, AND KINESIOLOGY.	13			13		26
31.0505-Exercise Science and Kinesiology.				13		13
31.0599-Sports, Kinesiology, and Physical Education/Fitness, Other.	10					10
31.9999-Parks, Recreation, Leisure, Fitness, and Kinesiology, Other.	3					3
40-PHYSICAL SCIENCES.				2		2
40.0501-Chemistry, General.				2		2
42-PSYCHOLOGY.				13		13
42.0101-Psychology, General.				13		13
43-HOMELAND SECURITY, LAW ENFORCEMENT, FIREFIGHTING AND RELATED PROTECTIVE						
SERVICES.				5		5
43.0103-Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement Administration.				5		5
45-SOCIAL SCIENCES.				2		2
45.0101-Social Sciences, General.				1		1
45.1001-Political Science and Government, General.				1		1
51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS.	4	1	18	20		43
51.0000-Health Services/Allied Health/Health Sciences, General.		1				1
51.0001-Health and Wellness, General.	4					4
51.3801-Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse.				20		20
51.3901-Licensed Practical/Vocational Nurse Training.			18			18
52-BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT, MARKETING, AND RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES.		18	2	100	8	128
52.0101-Business/Commerce, General.				14		14
52.0201-Business Administration and Management, General.				39	4	43
52.0301-Accounting.				16		16
52.0302-Accounting Technology/Technician and Bookkeeping.		10				10
52.0401-Administrative Assistant and Secretarial Science, General.			2			2
52.0408-General Office Occupations and Clerical Services.		1				1
52.0701-Entrepreneurship/Entrepreneurial Studies.					4	4
52.0801-Finance, General.				11		11
52.0803-Banking and Financial Support Services.		3				3
52.1001-Human Resources Management/Personnel Administration, General.		4		20		24

Mayville State University

	C<1b	C-1Y	Asc	Bac	Mas	Total
Total Completions	1	14	233	36	11	260

	Award Level:					
IP Code	C<1b	C-1Y	Asc	Вас	Mas	Tota
01-AGRICULTURAL/ANIMAL/PLANT/VETERINARY SCIENCE AND RELATED FIELDS.				3		3
1.0102-Agribusiness/Agricultural Business Operations.				3		
09-COMMUNICATION, JOURNALISM, AND RELATED PROGRAMS.				2		2
9.0101-Speech Communication and Rhetoric.				2		2
13-EDUCATION.				89	8	97
13.0101-Education, General.					3	
13.1001-Special Education and Teaching, General.				7		
13.1202-Elementary Education and Teaching.				48		2
13.1205-Secondary Education and Teaching.					5	
13.1210-Early Childhood Education and Teaching.				20		2
13.1305-English/Language Arts Teacher Education.				3		
13.1307-Health Teacher Education.				3		
13.1311-Mathematics Teacher Education.				4		
13.1314-Physical Education Teaching and Coaching.				3		
13.1317-Social Science Teacher Education.				1		
19-FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES/HUMAN SCIENCES.			3	6		9
19.0708-Child Care and Support Services Management.				6		
19.0709-Child Care Provider/Assistant.			3			
23-ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE/LETTERS.				1		1
23.0101-English Language and Literature, General.				1		
24-LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES, GENERAL STUDIES AND HUMANITIES.	1		4	20		25
24.0102-General Studies.	1		4	20		2
26-BIOLOGICAL AND BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES.				6		(
26.0101-Biology/Biological Sciences, General.				6		
27-MATHEMATICS AND STATISTICS.				4		
27.0101-Mathematics, General.				4		
31-PARKS, RECREATION, LEISURE, FITNESS, AND KINESIOLOGY.				9		9
31.0501-Sports, Kinesiology, and Physical Education/Fitness, General.				3		
31.0504-Sport and Fitness Administration/Management.				5		
31.0599-Sports, Kinesiology, and Physical Education/Fitness, Other.				1		

CIP Code	C<1b	C-1Y	Asc	Вас	Mas	Total
40-PHYSICAL SCIENCES.				2		2
40.0501-Chemistry, General.				2		2
41-SCIENCE TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS.		1				1
41.0101-Biology/Biotechnology Technology/Technician.		1				1
42-PSYCHOLOGY.				6		6
42.2813-Applied Psychology.				6		6
45-SOCIAL SCIENCES.				2		2
45.0101-Social Sciences, General.				2		2
51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS.				41	3	44
51.0000-Health Services/Allied Health/Health Sciences, General.				5		5
51.3801-Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse.				36	3	39
52-BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT, MARKETING, AND RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES.			7	42		49
52.0101-Business/Commerce, General.			7			7
52.0201-Business Administration and Management, General.				16		16
52.0299-Business Administration, Management and Operations, Other.				18		18
52.0301-Accounting.				8		8

Minot State Univer	sity
--------------------	------

	C<1b	Asc	Bac	PBC	Mas	PMC	C<1a	Total
Total Completions	6	1	524	4	96	2	6	639

	Award Level:							
Code	C<1b	Asc	Bac	PBC	Mas	PMC	C<1a	То
5-AREA, ETHNIC, CULTURAL, GENDER, AND GROUP STUDIES.					1			
5.0210-Disability Studies.					1			
O-COMMUNICATION, JOURNALISM, AND RELATED PROGRAMS.			6					
0.0100-Communication, General.			6					
L-COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCES AND SUPPORT SERVICES.			9					
11.0101-Computer and Information Sciences, General.			7					
11.1003-Computer and Information Systems Security/Auditing/Information Assurance.			2					
B-EDUCATION.		1	106	3	31			1
13.0101-Education, General.					16			
L3.1001-Special Education and Teaching, General.			33	3	15			
13.1099-Special Education and Teaching, Other.		1	2					
3.1202-Elementary Education and Teaching.			32					
3.1210-Early Childhood Education and Teaching.			13					
3.1302-Art Teacher Education.			1					
3.1303-Business and Innovation/Entrepreneurship Teacher Education.			2					
3.1305-English/Language Arts Teacher Education.			3					
3.1311-Mathematics Teacher Education.			2					
3.1312-Music Teacher Education.			5					
3.1314-Physical Education Teaching and Coaching.			10					
3.1317-Social Science Teacher Education.			1					
3.1322-Biology Teacher Education.			1					
3.1328-History Teacher Education.			1					
-FOREIGN LANGUAGES, LITERATURES, AND LINGUISTICS.			6				6	
6.0101-Foreign Languages and Literatures, General.			3					
6.0501-German Language and Literature.							1	
6.0901-French Language and Literature.							2	
6.0905-Spanish Language and Literature.							2	
6.1203-Latin Language and Literature.							1	
6.1603-Sign Language Interpretation and Translation.			3					
-ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE/LETTERS.	2		3					
23.0101-English Language and Literature, General.			3					
23.1301-Writing, General.	2							
-LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES, GENERAL STUDIES AND HUMANITIES.			21					
24.0102-General Studies.			21					
5-BIOLOGICAL AND BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES.			19					

CIP Code	C<1b	Asc	Вас	PBC	Mas	PMC	C<1a	Total
27-MATHEMATICS AND STATISTICS.			3					3
27.0101-Mathematics, General.			3					3
30-MULTI/INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES.			2					2
30.0000-Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, General.			2					2
31-PARKS, RECREATION, LEISURE, FITNESS, AND KINESIOLOGY.			18		16			34
31.0504-Sport and Fitness Administration/Management.			18		16			34
40-PHYSICAL SCIENCES.			11					11
40.0501-Chemistry, General.			7					7
40.0601-Geology/Earth Science, General.			4					4
42-PSYCHOLOGY.			9			2		11
42.0101-Psychology, General.			9					9
42.2805-School Psychology.						2		2
43-HOMELAND SECURITY, LAW ENFORCEMENT, FIREFIGHTING AND RELATED PROTECTIVE								
SERVICES.			33					33
43.0104-Criminal Justice/Safety Studies.			33					33
44-PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND SOCIAL SERVICE PROFESSIONS.			51					51
44.0701-Social Work.			51					51
50-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS.			5					5
50.0701-Art/Art Studies, General.			2					2
50.0901-Music, General.			3					3
51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS.			113		26			139
51.0201-Communication Sciences and Disorders, General.			25		26			51
51.0911-Radiologic Technology/Science - Radiographer.			8					8
51.1501-Substance Abuse/Addiction Counseling.			7					7
51.2314-Rehabilitation Science.			8					8
51.3801-Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse.			65					65
52-BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT, MARKETING, AND RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES.	4		107	1	22			134
52.0201-Business Administration and Management, General.			42		10			52
52.0213-Organizational Leadership.	3			1				4
52.0301-Accounting.			9					9
52.0799-Entrepreneurial and Small Business Operations, Other.	1		2					3
52.0801-Finance, General.			15					15
52.0899-Finance and Financial Management Services, Other.			1					1
52.1101-International Business/Trade/Commerce.			6					6
52.1201-Management Information Systems, General.			8		12			20
52.1299-Management Information Systems and Services, Other.			1					1
52.1401-Marketing/Marketing Management, General.			23					23
54-HISTORY.			2					2
54.0101-History, General.			2					2

Valley City State University

	C<1a	C<1b	Asc	Bac	PBC	Mas	Total
Total Completions	38	102	8	251	17	36	452

	Award Level:						
IP Code	C<1a	C<1b	Asc	Bac	PBC	Mas	Tota
03-NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION.				17			17
3.0104-Environmental Science.				3			
3.0601-Wildlife, Fish and Wildlands Science and Management.				14			1
09-COMMUNICATION, JOURNALISM, AND RELATED PROGRAMS.				5	2		7
9.0100-Communication, General.				1			
9.0101-Speech Communication and Rhetoric.				4	2		
11-COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCES AND SUPPORT SERVICES.		5		4			9
11.0101-Computer and Information Sciences, General.				4			
11.0103-Information Technology.		3					
11.0899-Computer Software and Media Applications, Other.		2					
13-EDUCATION.	38	7		137	14	36	232
13.1202-Elementary Education and Teaching.				96			ç
13.1203-Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching.	8						
13.1205-Secondary Education and Teaching.						10	1
13.1302-Art Teacher Education.				2			
13.1303-Business and Innovation/Entrepreneurship Teacher Education.				5			
13.1305-English/Language Arts Teacher Education.				5			
13.1307-Health Teacher Education.				3			
13.1309-Technology Teacher Education/Industrial Arts Teacher Education.				3		26	2
13.1312-Music Teacher Education.				1			
13.1314-Physical Education Teaching and Coaching.				6	1		
13.1315-Reading Teacher Education.	30						3
13.1317-Social Science Teacher Education.				2			
13.1319-Technical Teacher Education.				4			
13.1323-Chemistry Teacher Education.				1			
13.1328-History Teacher Education.				9			
13.1334-School Librarian/School Library Media Specialist.					6		
13.1399-Teacher Education and Professional Development, Specific Subject Areas, Other.		7			4		1
13.1401-Teaching English as a Second or Foreign Language/ESL Language Instructor.					3		
14-ENGINEERING.				4			4
14.0903-Computer Software Engineering.				4			4
23-ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE/LETTERS.				4	1		5
23.0101-English Language and Literature, General.				4	1		
24-LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES, GENERAL STUDIES AND HUMANITIES.		52	8	8			68
24.0102-General Studies.		52		8			60

CIP Code	C<1a	C<1b	Asc	Bac	PBC	Mas	Tota
24.0199-Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities, Other.			8				3
26-BIOLOGICAL AND BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES.				1			1
26.0101-Biology/Biological Sciences, General.				1			1
27-MATHEMATICS AND STATISTICS.				1			1
27.0101-Mathematics, General.				1			1
31-PARKS, RECREATION, LEISURE, FITNESS, AND KINESIOLOGY.		1		7			8
31.0501-Sports, Kinesiology, and Physical Education/Fitness, General.		1		1			2
31.0504-Sport and Fitness Administration/Management.				6			6
36-LEISURE AND RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES.		12					12
36.0108-Sports and Exercise.		12					12
37-PERSONAL AWARENESS AND SELF-IMPROVEMENT.				1			1
37.0199-Personal Awareness and Self-Improvement, Other.				1			1
42-PSYCHOLOGY.				7			7
42.0101-Psychology, General.				7			7
44-PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND SOCIAL SERVICE PROFESSIONS.				6			6
44.0000-Human Services, General.				6			6
50-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS.		6		13			19
50.0102-Digital Arts.				1			1
50.0401-Design and Visual Communications, General.		1					1
50.0701-Art/Art Studies, General.				1			1
50.0901-Music, General.				11			11
50.0904-Music Theory and Composition.		4					4
50.0907-Keyboard Instruments.		1					1
51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS.				7			7
51.1005-Clinical Laboratory Science/Medical Technology/Technologist.				1			1
51.1199-Health/Medical Preparatory Programs, Other.				6			6
52-BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT, MARKETING, AND RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES.		19		23			42
52.0201-Business Administration and Management, General.		2		22			24
52.1201-Management Information Systems, General.				1			1
52.1401-Marketing/Marketing Management, General.		10					10
52.1804-Selling Skills and Sales Operations.		7					7
54-HISTORY.				6			6
54.0101-History, General.				6			6

Research University Completion	y Completions	University	Research
--------------------------------	---------------	------------	----------

	C<1b	C-1Y	Bac	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P	Total
Total Completions	393	25	4,168	140	1,309	220	325	6,580

	rard Level:							
IP Code	C<1b	C-1Y	Bac	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P	Tota
01-AGRICULTURAL/ANIMAL/PLANT/VETERINARY SCIENCE AND RELATED FIELDS.			193		43	10		246
1.0000-Agriculture, General.			8					
1.0102-Agribusiness/Agricultural Business Operations.			12					1
1.0103-Agricultural Economics.			38		11			4
1.0201-Agricultural Mechanization, General.			7					
1.0304-Crop Production.			28					2
1.0308-Agroecology and Sustainable Agriculture.			8					
1.0507-Equestrian/Equine Studies.			8					
1.0701-International Agriculture.					1			
1.0801-Agricultural and Extension Education Services.					2			
1.0802-Agricultural Communication/Journalism.			1					
1.0901-Animal Sciences, General.			45		7	1		5
1.1001-Food Science.			4					
1.1002-Food Technology and Processing.					1	3		
1.1099-Food Science and Technology, Other.						1		
1.1102-Agronomy and Crop Science.					13	3		1
1.1103-Horticultural Science.			7		3			1
1.1106-Range Science and Management.						1		
1.1201-Soil Science and Agronomy, General.					5	1		
1.8301-Veterinary/Animal Health Technology/Technician and Veterinary Assistant.			27					2
03-NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION.			31		6	3		40
3.0103-Environmental Studies.			9			1		1
3.0201-Environmental/Natural Resources Management and Policy, General.			22		6	2		3
04-ARCHITECTURE AND RELATED SERVICES.			62		58			120
4.0201-Architecture.			55		50			10
4.0401-Environmental Design/Architecture.			7					
4.0601-Landscape Architecture.					8			
05-AREA, ETHNIC, CULTURAL, GENDER, AND GROUP STUDIES.			9	2				11
5.0123-Chinese Studies.			1					
5.0202-American Indian/Native American Studies.			1					
5.0207-Women's Studies.			7	2				
09-COMMUNICATION, JOURNALISM, AND RELATED PROGRAMS.	82		100	2	8	3		195
9.0100-Communication, General.	55		61		8	3		12
9.0499-Journalism, Other.			12					1
9.0900-Public Relations, Advertising, and Applied Communication.			27					2
9.0903-Advertising.	3							

P Code	C<1b	C-1Y	Bac	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P	Tot
9.0905-Health Communication.	6							
9.0906-Sports Communication.	14							
9.1001-Publishing.	4			2				
0-COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS AND SUPPORT SERVICES.	12							1
10.0105-Communications Technology/Technician.	12							
1-COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCES AND SUPPORT SERVICES.			105		39			14
11.0101-Computer and Information Sciences, General.			13					
11.0501-Computer Systems Analysis/Analyst.			9					
11.0701-Computer Science.			80		32			1
11.0802-Data Modeling/Warehousing and Database Administration.			3					
11.1003-Computer and Information Systems Security/Auditing/Information Assurance.					7			
.3-EDUCATION.	24	1	125	57	247	44		49
13.0101-Education, General.						4		
13.0202-Multicultural Education.	5							
13.0301-Curriculum and Instruction.					16			
13.0401-Educational Leadership and Administration, General.				15	29	1		
13.0406-Higher Education/Higher Education Administration.					2			
13.0499-Educational Administration and Supervision, Other.						23		
13.0501-Educational/Instructional Technology.					6			
13.0601-Educational Evaluation and Research.						3		
13.0603-Educational Statistics and Research Methods.				4				
13.0699-Educational Assessment, Evaluation, and Research, Other.				4		3		
13.1001-Special Education and Teaching, General.	15			5	106			
13.1013-Education/Teaching of Individuals with Autism.	4			6				
13.1101-Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services.					31	2		
13.1202-Elementary Education and Teaching.			39		6			
13.1205-Secondary Education and Teaching.			10					
13.1206-Teacher Education, Multiple Levels.					9			
13.1210-Early Childhood Education and Teaching.			6		11			
13.1214-College/Postsecondary/University Teaching.			-			2		
13.1299-Teacher Education and Professional Development, Specific Levels and Methods, Other.				23		6		
13.1301-Agricultural Teacher Education.			8	_5	3	· ·		
13.1302-Art Teacher Education.			1		•			
13.1305-English/Language Arts Teacher Education.			3					
13.1307-Health Teacher Education.			8					
13.1308-Family and Consumer Sciences/Home Economics Teacher Education.			2		1			
13.1311-Mathematics Teacher Education.			5		-			
13.1312-Music Teacher Education.			5					
13.1314-Physical Education Teaching and Coaching.		1	11					
13.1315-Reading Teacher Education.		_	11		21			
13.1316-Science Teacher Education/General Science Teacher Education.			3		21			
13.1318-Social Studies Teacher Education.			19					
13.1322-Biology Teacher Education.			3					
13.1323-Chemistry Teacher Education.			1					
13.1329-Physics Teacher Education.			1					
13.1401-Teaching English as a Second or Foreign Language/ESL Language Instructor.			1		6			

CIP Code	C<1b	C-1Y	Вас	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P	Total
14-ENGINEERING.			493	7	107	46		653
14.0301-Agricultural Engineering.			11		1	2		14
14.0501-Bioengineering and Biomedical Engineering.					18	3		21
14.0701-Chemical Engineering.			29		4	2		35
14.0801-Civil Engineering, General.			92		12	10		114
14.0901-Computer Engineering, General.			28					28
14.0903-Computer Software Engineering.				2	11	2		15
14.1001-Electrical and Electronics Engineering.			101		6	4		111
14.1401-Environmental/Environmental Health Engineering.			2	2	3			7
14.1901-Mechanical Engineering.			187		23	1		211
14.2501-Petroleum Engineering.			9		22	13		44
14.2701-Systems Engineering.				1				1
14.3301-Construction Engineering.			3	2	5			10
14.3501-Industrial Engineering.			15		2	3		20
14.3601-Manufacturing Engineering.			15					15
14.3901-Geological/Geophysical Engineering.			1					1
14.9999-Engineering, Other.			_			6		6
15-ENGINEERING/ENGINEERING-RELATED TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS.			43		6			49
15.1001-Construction Engineering Technology/Technician.			43		6			49
16-FOREIGN LANGUAGES, LITERATURES, AND LINGUISTICS.	74		24		6			104
16.0101-Foreign Languages and Literatures, General.			4					
16.0102-Linguistics.					6			6
16.0105-Applied Linguistics.	2							2
16.0301-Chinese Language and Literature.	3							3
16.0501-German Language and Literature.	10		1					11
16.0505-Norwegian Language and Literature.	2		2					2
16.0901-French Language and Literature.	13		4					17
16.0905-Spanish Language and Literature.	43		12					55
16.1200-Classics and Classical Languages, Literatures, and Linguistics, General.	1		1					2
19-FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES/HUMAN SCIENCES.	1		117		41	5		164
19.0501-Foods, Nutrition, and Wellness Studies, General.					35	5		40
19.0504-Human Nutrition.			5					5
19.0701-Human Development and Family Studies, General.			103		5			108
19.0901-Apparel and Textiles, General.	1		9					10
19.0905-Apparel and Textile Marketing Management.					1			1
22-LEGAL PROFESSIONS AND STUDIES.				12			61	73
22.0101-Law.							61	61
22.0207-Energy, Environment, and Natural Resources Law.				1				1
22.0299-Legal Research and Advanced Professional Studies, Other.				8				8
22.9999-Legal Professions and Studies, Other.				3				3
23-ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE/LETTERS.	18		30		10	3		61
23.0101-English Language and Literature, General.			30		10	2		42

IP Code	C<1b	C-1Y	Bac	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P	Tot
23.1302-Creative Writing.	6							
23.1303-Professional, Technical, Business, and Scientific Writing.	4							
23.1304-Rhetoric and Composition.						1		
24-LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES, GENERAL STUDIES AND HUMANITIES.			109					109
24.0102-General Studies.			105					10
24.0103-Humanities/Humanistic Studies.			4					
26-BIOLOGICAL AND BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES.			214		29	21		26
26.0101-Biology/Biological Sciences, General.			167		5	1		1
26.0102-Biomedical Sciences, General.					2	4		
26.0202-Biochemistry.						3		
26.0210-Biochemistry and Molecular Biology.			16					
26.0305-Plant Pathology/Phytopathology.					3	5		
26.0502-Microbiology, General.			14		5			
26.0701-Zoology/Animal Biology.						2		
26.0702-Entomology.					1	1		
26.0709-Wildlife Biology.			9		_	_		
26.0807-Genome Sciences/Genomics.			_		1	1		
26.1201-Biotechnology.			8		_	-		
26.1305-Environmental Biology.			Ü		6	4		
26.1309-Epidemiology.					6	•		
20.1303 Epidemiology.					J			
27-MATHEMATICS AND STATISTICS.			25	6	10	14		5!
27.0101-Mathematics, General.			20		7	8		
27.0501-Statistics, General.			5	6	3	6		:
30-MULTI/INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES.	10		96					10
30.1901-Nutrition Sciences.			10					
30.2001-International/Globalization Studies.			7					
30.2601-Cultural Studies/Critical Theory and Analysis.	4							
30.7102-Business Analytics.	6							
30.9999-Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other.			79					
31-PARKS, RECREATION, LEISURE, FITNESS, AND KINESIOLOGY.			85		6			9
31.0504-Sport and Fitness Administration/Management.			21					
31.0505-Exercise Science and Kinesiology.			64		6			•
38-PHILOSOPHY AND RELIGIOUS STUDIES.			6					
38.0101-Philosophy.			6					
40-PHYSICAL SCIENCES.			34		18	16		6
40.0401-Atmospheric Sciences and Meteorology, General.			6		8			
40.0501-Chemistry, General.			11		2	7		
40.0507-Polymer Chemistry.					2	4		
40.0601-Geology/Earth Science, General.			11		1	•		
40.0801-Physics, General.			6		5	3		
40.1099-Materials Sciences, Other.			•		-	2		

IP Code	C<1b	C-1Y	Bac	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P	Total
42-PSYCHOLOGY.	24		211	13	70	18		336
42.0101-Psychology, General.			211		3	4		218
42.2703-Developmental and Child Psychology.						2		2
42.2801-Clinical Psychology.						6		ϵ
42.2803-Counseling Psychology.						6		ϵ
42.2812-Forensic Psychology.	24				67			91
42.2814-Applied Behavior Analysis.				13				13
43-HOMELAND SECURITY, LAW ENFORCEMENT, FIREFIGHTING AND RELATED PROTECTIVE								
SERVICES.			160		10	2		172
43.0104-Criminal Justice/Safety Studies.			120		7	1		128
43.0302-Crisis/Emergency/Disaster Management.			16		3	1		20
43.0406-Forensic Science and Technology.			24		3	-		24
43.0400-1 Offisic Science and Technology.			27					2-
44-PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND SOCIAL SERVICE PROFESSIONS.			76	5	87			168
44.0401-Public Administration.			12	1	18			3:
44.0501-Public Policy Analysis, General.				4				4
44.0701-Social Work.			64		69			133
45-SOCIAL SCIENCES.	1		114	4	25			144
45.0101-Social Sciences, General.			13	•				13
45.0201-Anthropology, General.			5					
45.0601-Economics, General.			23	1				24
45.0602-Applied Economics.			25	3				3
				3	10			19
45.0603-Econometrics and Quantitative Economics.					19			
45.0604-Development Economics and International Development.			2		2			2
45.0701-Geography.			2		3			5
45.0901-International Relations and Affairs.	1							1
45.1001-Political Science and Government, General.			47					47
45.1101-Sociology, General.			24		1			25
49-TRANSPORTATION AND MATERIALS MOVING.			337		26	4		367
49.0101-Aeronautics/Aviation/Aerospace Science and Technology, General.			220		25	4		249
49.0104-Aviation/Airway Management and Operations.			56					56
49.0105-Air Traffic Controller.			23					23
49.0108-Flight Instructor.			2					2
49.0109-Remote Aircraft Pilot.			28					28
49.0199-Air Transportation, Other.			8					-8
49.9999-Transportation and Materials Moving, Other.			Ü		1			1
FO VICUAL AND DEDECORATIO ADTO			74		40	_		
50-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS.			71		18	3		92
50.0408-Interior Design.			17					
50.0409-Graphic Design.			3					3
50.0501-Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General.			12					12
50.0509-Musical Theatre.			4		_			4
50.0701-Art/Art Studies, General.			11		2			13
50.0901-Music, General.			24		16	3		43

IP Code	C<1b	C-1Y	Вас	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P	Total
51.0000-Health Services/Allied Health/Health Sciences, General.			8					8
51.0001-Health and Wellness, General.			21					21
51.0201-Communication Sciences and Disorders, General.			27		14			41
51.0701-Health/Health Care Administration/Management.				5				5
51.0908-Respiratory Care Therapy/Therapist.			11					11
51.0911-Radiologic Technology/Science - Radiographer.			38					38
51.0912-Physician Assistant.					34			34
51.0913-Athletic Training/Trainer.			6		7			13
51.1005-Clinical Laboratory Science/Medical Technology/Technologist.	21	24	44		21			110
51.1007-Histologic Technology/Histotechnologist.	27							27
51.1201-Medicine.							70	70
51.1599-Mental and Social Health Services and Allied Professions, Other.	38							38
51.2001-Pharmacy.							71	7:
51.2010-Pharmaceutical Sciences.			53			4		57
51.2201-Public Health, General.				4	38	1		43
51.2207-Public Health Education and Promotion.			6	-		_		(
51.2306-Occupational Therapy/Therapist.							53	53
51.2308-Physical Therapy/Therapist.							49	49
51.2314-Rehabilitation Science.			21				15	2:
51.3101-Dietetics/Dietitian.			10		1			1:
51.3102-Clinical Nutrition/Nutritionist.			10		9			9
51.3801-Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse.			334		156	3		49
51.3805-Family Practice Nurse/Nursing.			224		130	12		12
51.3818-Nursing Practice.						12	21	21
51.5616-Nulsing Flactice.							21	21
52-BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT, MARKETING, AND RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES.	61		690	23	153	6		933
52.0201-Business Administration and Management, General.			195	4	92			291
52.0203-Logistics, Materials, and Supply Chain Management.				7				7
52.0205-Operations Management and Supervision.			14					14
52.0206-Non-Profit/Public/Organizational Management.	1							1
52.0299-Business Administration, Management and Operations, Other.			28	10				38
52.0301-Accounting.			84		36			120
52.0304-Accounting and Finance.			12					12
52.0399-Accounting and Related Services, Other.					11			11
52.0501-Business/Corporate Communications, General.			16					16
52.0601-Business/Managerial Economics.			10					10
52.0701-Entrepreneurship/Entrepreneurial Studies.	26		13					39
52.0801-Finance, General.	26		94					120
52.0807-Investments and Securities.			35					35
52.0901-Hospitality Administration/Management, General.			10					10
52.1001-Human Resources Management/Personnel Administration, General.			10					10
52.1101-International Business/Trade/Commerce.			9					9
52.1201-Management Information Systems, General.			12					12
JZ.1201-Management information Systems, General.			12		14	6		20
					17	U		
52.1301-Management Science.			1/10	า				
52.1301-Management Science. 52.1401-Marketing/Marketing Management, General.	Ω		148	2				
52.1301-Management Science. 52.1401-Marketing/Marketing Management, General. 52.1804-Selling Skills and Sales Operations.	8			2				8
52.1301-Management Science. 52.1401-Marketing/Marketing Management, General. 52.1804-Selling Skills and Sales Operations. 54-HISTORY.	8		29	2	6	2		8 37
52.1301-Management Science. 52.1401-Marketing/Marketing Management, General.	8			2	6	2		150 8 37 30 7

North Dakota State University

	C<1b	Bac	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P	Total
Total Completions	75	2,242	46	435	115	71	2,984

	Award Level:						
IP Code	C<1b B	ac .	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P	Tota
01-AGRICULTURAL/ANIMAL/PLANT/VETERINARY SCIENCE AND RELATED FIELDS.	19	3		43	10		246
1.0000-Agriculture, General.		8					
1.0102-Agribusiness/Agricultural Business Operations.		12					1
1.0103-Agricultural Economics.	:	38		11			4
1.0201-Agricultural Mechanization, General.		7					
1.0304-Crop Production.	:	28					2
1.0308-Agroecology and Sustainable Agriculture.		8					
1.0507-Equestrian/Equine Studies.		8					
1.0701-International Agriculture.				1			
1.0801-Agricultural and Extension Education Services.				2			
1.0802-Agricultural Communication/Journalism.		1					
1.0901-Animal Sciences, General.		15		7	1		5
1.1001-Food Science.		4					
1.1002-Food Technology and Processing.				1	3		
1.1099-Food Science and Technology, Other.					1		
1.1102-Agronomy and Crop Science.				13	3		1
1.1103-Horticultural Science.		7		3			1
1.1106-Range Science and Management.					1		
1.1201-Soil Science and Agronomy, General.				5	1		
1.8301-Veterinary/Animal Health Technology/Technician and Veterinary Assistant.	;	27					2
03-NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION.	2	2		6	2		30
3.0201-Environmental/Natural Resources Management and Policy, General.		22		6	2		3
04-ARCHITECTURE AND RELATED SERVICES.	6	2		58			120
4.0201-Architecture.		55		50			10
4.0401-Environmental Design/Architecture.		7					
4.0601-Landscape Architecture.				8			
05-AREA, ETHNIC, CULTURAL, GENDER, AND GROUP STUDIES.	!	5	2				7
5.0207-Women's Studies.		5	2				
09-COMMUNICATION, JOURNALISM, AND RELATED PROGRAMS.	7 3	•	2	6	2		56
9.0100-Communication, General.				6	2		
9.0499-Journalism, Other.		12					1
9.0900-Public Relations, Advertising, and Applied Communication.	:	27					2
9.0903-Advertising.	3						

IP Code	C<1b	Bac	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P	Tota
9.1001-Publishing.	4		2				
11-COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCES AND SUPPORT SERVICES.		80		28			108
11.0701-Computer Science.		80		28			10
13-EDUCATION.		54	6	52	7		119
13.0401-Educational Leadership and Administration, General.				24			2
13.0601-Educational Evaluation and Research.					3		
13.1101-Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services.				15	2		1
13.1206-Teacher Education, Multiple Levels.				9			
13.1214-College/Postsecondary/University Teaching.					2		
13.1299-Teacher Education and Professional Development, Specific Levels and Methods, Other.			6				
13.1301-Agricultural Teacher Education.		8		3			1
13.1302-Art Teacher Education.		1					
13.1305-English/Language Arts Teacher Education.		3					
13.1307-Health Teacher Education.		8					
13.1308-Family and Consumer Sciences/Home Economics Teacher Education.		2		1			
13.1311-Mathematics Teacher Education.		5		_			
13.1314-Physical Education Teaching and Coaching.		11					1
13.1316-Science Teacher Education/General Science Teacher Education.		1					
13.1318-Social Studies Teacher Education.		10					1
13.1322-Biology Teacher Education.		3					-
13.1323-Chemistry Teacher Education.		1					
13.1329-Physics Teacher Education.		1					
15.1525 Thysics Teacher Education.		-					
14-ENGINEERING.		317	4	45	18		384
14.0301-Agricultural Engineering.		11		1	2		1.
14.0501-Bioengineering and Biomedical Engineering.				6			
14.0801-Civil Engineering, General.		60		5	8		7
14.0901-Computer Engineering, General.		28					2
14.0903-Computer Software Engineering.			2	11	2		1
14.1001-Electrical and Electronics Engineering.		63		4	3		7
14.1901-Mechanical Engineering.		122		11			13
14.3301-Construction Engineering.		3	2	5			1
14.3501-Industrial Engineering.		15		2	3		2
14.3601-Manufacturing Engineering.		15					1
15-ENGINEERING/ENGINEERING-RELATED TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS.		43		6			49
15.1001-Construction Engineering Technology/Technician.		43		6			4
16-FOREIGN LANGUAGES, LITERATURES, AND LINGUISTICS.		2					2
16.0905-Spanish Language and Literature.		2					
19-FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES/HUMAN SCIENCES.	1	112		41	5		159
19.0501-Foods, Nutrition, and Wellness Studies, General.	T	114		35	5		4
19.0701-Human Development and Family Studies, General.		103		5 5	,		10
, ,	1			3			100
19.0901-Apparel and Textiles, General.	1	9					

CIP Code	C<1b	Bac	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P	Tota
19.0905-Apparel and Textile Marketing Management.				1			:
23-ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE/LETTERS.	4	11		5	1		21
23.0101-English Language and Literature, General.	<u> </u>	11		5			16
23.1303-Professional, Technical, Business, and Scientific Writing.	4						2
23.1304-Rhetoric and Composition.					1		1
24-LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES, GENERAL STUDIES AND HUMANITIES.		4					4
24.0103-Humanities/Humanistic Studies.		4					
26-BIOLOGICAL AND BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES.		131		24	16		171
26.0101-Biology/Biological Sciences, General.		93		2			9:
26.0202-Biochemistry.					3		3
26.0210-Biochemistry and Molecular Biology.		16					16
26.0305-Plant Pathology/Phytopathology.				3	5		8
26.0502-Microbiology, General.		14		5			19
26.0701-Zoology/Animal Biology.					2		:
26.0702-Entomology.				1	1		2
26.0807-Genome Sciences/Genomics.				1	1		2
26.1201-Biotechnology.		8					8
26.1305-Environmental Biology.				6	4		10
26.1309-Epidemiology.				6			(
27-MATHEMATICS AND STATISTICS.		16	6	4	14		40
27.0101-Mathematics, General.		11		1	8		20
27.0501-Statistics, General.		5	6	3	6		20
30-MULTI/INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES.	6	87					93
30.1901-Nutrition Sciences.		10					10
30.2001-International/Globalization Studies.		1					1
30.7102-Business Analytics.	6						6
30.9999-Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other.		76					76
31-PARKS, RECREATION, LEISURE, FITNESS, AND KINESIOLOGY.		55					55
31.0504-Sport and Fitness Administration/Management.		21					2:
31.0505-Exercise Science and Kinesiology.		34					34
40-PHYSICAL SCIENCES.		14		4	10		28
40.0501-Chemistry, General.		5			2		-
40.0507-Polymer Chemistry.				2	4		
40.0601-Geology/Earth Science, General.		5					į
40.0801-Physics, General.		4		2	2		8
40.1099-Materials Sciences, Other.					2		2
42-PSYCHOLOGY.		94		2	2		98
42.0101-Psychology, General.		94		2			96
42.2703-Developmental and Child Psychology.					2		2

IP Code	C<1b	Bac	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P	Tota
43-HOMELAND SECURITY, LAW ENFORCEMENT, FIREFIGHTING AND RELATED PROTECTIVE				4.6	<u>م</u>		
SERVICES.		72 56		10	1		83
43.0104-Criminal Justice/Safety Studies.				7			
43.0302-Crisis/Emergency/Disaster Management.		16		3	1		2
45-SOCIAL SCIENCES.		44	1	3			48
45.0201-Anthropology, General.		5					
45.0601-Economics, General.		15	1				1
45.0604-Development Economics and International Development.				2			
45.1001-Political Science and Government, General.		18					1
45.1101-Sociology, General.		6		1			
49-TRANSPORTATION AND MATERIALS MOVING.				1			1
49.9999-Transportation and Materials Moving, Other.				1			
50-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS.		51		10	3		64
50.0408-Interior Design.		17]
50.0501-Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General.		10					1
50.0701-Art/Art Studies, General.		8					
50.0901-Music, General.		16		10	3		:
51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS.		334	2	21	16	71	444
51.0000-Health Services/Allied Health/Health Sciences, General.		8					
51.0908-Respiratory Care Therapy/Therapist.		11					1
51.0911-Radiologic Technology/Science - Radiographer.		38					3
51.0913-Athletic Training/Trainer.				7			
51.1005-Clinical Laboratory Science/Medical Technology/Technologist.		8					
51.2001-Pharmacy.						71	
51.2010-Pharmaceutical Sciences.		53			4		!
51.2201-Public Health, General.			2	13			
51.3101-Dietetics/Dietitian.				1			
51.3801-Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse.		216					2:
51.3805-Family Practice Nurse/Nursing.					12		
52-BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT, MARKETING, AND RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES.	57	380	23	63	6		529
52.0201-Business Administration and Management, General.		116	4	38			15
52.0203-Logistics, Materials, and Supply Chain Management.			7				
52.0299-Business Administration, Management and Operations, Other.		28	10				3
52.0301-Accounting.		46					4
52.0399-Accounting and Related Services, Other.				11			1
52.0501-Business/Corporate Communications, General.		16					1
52.0701-Entrepreneurship/Entrepreneurial Studies.	23						2
52.0801-Finance, General.	26	82					10
52.0901-Hospitality Administration/Management, General.	_0	10					1
52.1101-International Business/Trade/Commerce.		9					-
52.1201-Management Information Systems, General.		12					1
52.1301-Management Science.				14	6		2

CIP Code	C<1b	Bac	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P	Total
52.1401-Marketing/Marketing Management, General.		61	2				63
52.1804-Selling Skills and Sales Operations.	8						8
54-HISTORY.		20		3	2		25
54.0101-History, General.		13		3	2		18
54.0105-Public/Applied History.		7					7

University of North Dakota

	C<1b	C-1Y	Bac	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P	Total
Total Completions	318	25	1,926	94	874	105	254	3,596

	Award Level:		_				
CIP Code	C<1b	C-1Y	Bac	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P To
03-NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION.			9			1	1
3.0103-Environmental Studies.			9			1	
05-AREA, ETHNIC, CULTURAL, GENDER, AND GROUP STUDIES.			4				
5.0123-Chinese Studies.			1				
5.0202-American Indian/Native American Studies.			1				
5.0207-Women's Studies.			2				
09-COMMUNICATION, JOURNALISM, AND RELATED PROGRAMS.	75		61		2	1	13
9.0100-Communication, General.	55		61		2	1	1
9.0905-Health Communication.	6						
9.0906-Sports Communication.	14						
10-COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGIES/TECHNICIANS AND SUPPORT SERVICES.	12						1
10.0105-Communications Technology/Technician.	12						
11-COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SCIENCES AND SUPPORT SERVICES.			25		11		3
11.0101-Computer and Information Sciences, General.			13				
11.0501-Computer Systems Analysis/Analyst.			9				
11.0701-Computer Science.					4		
11.0802-Data Modeling/Warehousing and Database Administration.			3				
11.1003-Computer and Information Systems Security/Auditing/Information Assurance.					7		
13-EDUCATION.	24	1	71	51	195	37	37
13.0101-Education, General.						4	
13.0202-Multicultural Education.	5						
13.0301-Curriculum and Instruction.					16		
13.0401-Educational Leadership and Administration, General.				15	5	1	
12 0400 Ullahan Eduardian (Ullahan Eduardian Administration					2		
13.0406-Higher Education/Higher Education Administration.						23	
13.0406-Higher Education/Higher Education Administration. 13.0499-Educational Administration and Supervision, Other.						23	
					6	23	
13.0499-Educational Administration and Supervision, Other.				4	6	23	
13.0499-Educational Administration and Supervision, Other. 13.0501-Educational/Instructional Technology.				4 4	6	3	
13.0499-Educational Administration and Supervision, Other. 13.0501-Educational/Instructional Technology. 13.0603-Educational Statistics and Research Methods.	15				6 106		1
13.0499-Educational Administration and Supervision, Other. 13.0501-Educational/Instructional Technology. 13.0603-Educational Statistics and Research Methods. 13.0699-Educational Assessment, Evaluation, and Research, Other. 13.1001-Special Education and Teaching, General.	15 4			4			
13.0499-Educational Administration and Supervision, Other. 13.0501-Educational/Instructional Technology. 13.0603-Educational Statistics and Research Methods. 13.0699-Educational Assessment, Evaluation, and Research, Other.				4 5			1
13.0499-Educational Administration and Supervision, Other. 13.0501-Educational/Instructional Technology. 13.0603-Educational Statistics and Research Methods. 13.0699-Educational Assessment, Evaluation, and Research, Other. 13.1001-Special Education and Teaching, General. 13.1013-Education/Teaching of Individuals with Autism.			39	4 5	106		1
13.0499-Educational Administration and Supervision, Other. 13.0501-Educational/Instructional Technology. 13.0603-Educational Statistics and Research Methods. 13.0699-Educational Assessment, Evaluation, and Research, Other. 13.1001-Special Education and Teaching, General. 13.1013-Education/Teaching of Individuals with Autism. 13.1101-Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services.			39 10	4 5	106 16		1
13.0499-Educational Administration and Supervision, Other. 13.0501-Educational/Instructional Technology. 13.0603-Educational Statistics and Research Methods. 13.0699-Educational Assessment, Evaluation, and Research, Other. 13.1001-Special Education and Teaching, General. 13.1013-Education/Teaching of Individuals with Autism. 13.1101-Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services. 13.1202-Elementary Education and Teaching.				4 5	106 16		1
13.0499-Educational Administration and Supervision, Other. 13.0501-Educational/Instructional Technology. 13.0603-Educational Statistics and Research Methods. 13.0699-Educational Assessment, Evaluation, and Research, Other. 13.1001-Special Education and Teaching, General. 13.1013-Education/Teaching of Individuals with Autism. 13.1101-Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services. 13.1202-Elementary Education and Teaching. 13.1205-Secondary Education and Teaching.			10	4 5	106 16 6		1
13.0499-Educational Administration and Supervision, Other. 13.0501-Educational/Instructional Technology. 13.0603-Educational Statistics and Research Methods. 13.0699-Educational Assessment, Evaluation, and Research, Other. 13.1001-Special Education and Teaching, General. 13.1013-Education/Teaching of Individuals with Autism. 13.1101-Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services. 13.1202-Elementary Education and Teaching. 13.1205-Secondary Education and Teaching. 13.1210-Early Childhood Education and Teaching.			10	4 5 6	106 16 6	3	1

IP Code	C<1b	C-1Y	Bac	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P	Total
13.1315-Reading Teacher Education.					21			21
13.1316-Science Teacher Education/General Science Teacher Education.			2					2
13.1318-Social Studies Teacher Education.			9					9
13.1401-Teaching English as a Second or Foreign Language/ESL Language Instructor.					6			6
14-ENGINEERING.			176	3	62	28		269
14.0501-Bioengineering and Biomedical Engineering.					12	3		15
14.0701-Chemical Engineering.			29		4	2		35
14.0801-Civil Engineering, General.			32		7	2		41
14.1001-Electrical and Electronics Engineering.			38		2	1		41
14.1401-Environmental/Environmental Health Engineering.			2	2	3			7
14.1901-Mechanical Engineering.			65		12	1		78
14.2501-Petroleum Engineering.			9		22	13		44
14.2701-Systems Engineering.				1				1
14.3901-Geological/Geophysical Engineering.			1					1
14.9999-Engineering, Other.						6		6
16-FOREIGN LANGUAGES, LITERATURES, AND LINGUISTICS.	74		22		6			102
16.0101-Foreign Languages and Literatures, General.			4					4
16.0102-Linguistics.					6			6
16.0105-Applied Linguistics.	2							2
16.0301-Chinese Language and Literature.	3							3
16.0501-German Language and Literature.	10		1					11
16.0505-Norwegian Language and Literature.	2		2					4
16.0901-French Language and Literature.	13		4					17
16.0905-Spanish Language and Literature.	43		10					53
16.1200-Classics and Classical Languages, Literatures, and Linguistics, General.	1		1					2
19-FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES/HUMAN SCIENCES.			5					5
19.0504-Human Nutrition.			5					5
22-LEGAL PROFESSIONS AND STUDIES.				12			61	73
22.0101-Law.							61	61
22.0207-Energy, Environment, and Natural Resources Law.				1				1
22.0299-Legal Research and Advanced Professional Studies, Other.				8				8
22.9999-Legal Professions and Studies, Other.				3				3
23-ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE/LETTERS.	14		19		5	2		40
23.0101-English Language and Literature, General.			19		5	2		26
23.1301-Writing, General.	8							8
23.1302-Creative Writing.	6							6
24-LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES, GENERAL STUDIES AND HUMANITIES.			105					105
24.0102-General Studies.			105					105
26-BIOLOGICAL AND BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES.			83		5	5		93
26.0101-Biology/Biological Sciences, General.			74		3	1		
26.0102-Biomedical Sciences, General.			, ,		2	4		6
26.0709-Wildlife Biology.			9		2	•		9

IP Code	C<1b	C-1Y	Bac	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P	Total
27.0101-Mathematics, General.			9		6			15
30-MULTI/INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES.	4		9					13
30.2001-International/Globalization Studies.			6					6
30.2601-Cultural Studies/Critical Theory and Analysis.	4							4
30.9999-Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other.			3					3
31-PARKS, RECREATION, LEISURE, FITNESS, AND KINESIOLOGY.			30		6			36
31.0505-Exercise Science and Kinesiology.			30		6			36
38-PHILOSOPHY AND RELIGIOUS STUDIES.			6					6
38.0101-Philosophy.			6					6
40-PHYSICAL SCIENCES.			20		14	6		40
40.0401-Atmospheric Sciences and Meteorology, General.			6		8			14
40.0501-Chemistry, General.			6		2	5		13
40.0601-Geology/Earth Science, General.			6		1			7
40.0801-Physics, General.			2		3	1		6
42-PSYCHOLOGY.	24		117	13	68	16		238
42.0101-Psychology, General.			117		1	4		122
42.2801-Clinical Psychology.						6		6
42.2803-Counseling Psychology.						6		(
42.2812-Forensic Psychology.	24				67			91
42.2814-Applied Behavior Analysis.				13				13
43-HOMELAND SECURITY, LAW ENFORCEMENT, FIREFIGHTING AND RELATED PROTECTIVE								
SERVICES.			88			1		89
43.0104-Criminal Justice/Safety Studies.			64			1		65
43.0406-Forensic Science and Technology.			24					24
44-PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND SOCIAL SERVICE PROFESSIONS.			76	5	87			168
44.0401-Public Administration.			12	1	18			31
44.0501-Public Policy Analysis, General.				4				4
44.0701-Social Work.			64		69			133
45-SOCIAL SCIENCES.	1		70	3	22			96
45.0101-Social Sciences, General.			13					13
45.0601-Economics, General.			8					8
45.0602-Applied Economics.				3				3
45.0603-Econometrics and Quantitative Economics.					19			19
45.0701-Geography.			2		3			5
45.0901-International Relations and Affairs.	1							1
45.1001-Political Science and Government, General.			29					29
45.1101-Sociology, General.			18					18
49-TRANSPORTATION AND MATERIALS MOVING.			337		25	4		366
49.0101-Aeronautics/Aviation/Aerospace Science and Technology, General.			220		25	4		249
49.0104-Aviation/Airway Management and Operations.			56					56
49.0105-Air Traffic Controller.			23					23
40.0100 Flight Instructor			2					2
49.0108-Flight Instructor. 49.0109-Remote Aircraft Pilot.			28					28

CIP Code	C<1b	C-1Y	Bac	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P	Tota
49.0199-Air Transportation, Other.			8					
50-VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS.			20		8			28
50.0409-Graphic Design.			3					
50.0501-Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General.			2					
50.0509-Musical Theatre.			4					
50.0701-Art/Art Studies, General.			3		2			
50.0901-Music, General.			8		6			1
51-HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND RELATED PROGRAMS.	86	24	245	7	259	4	193	818
51.0001-Health and Wellness, General.			21					2
51.0201-Communication Sciences and Disorders, General.			27		14			4
51.0701-Health/Health Care Administration/Management.				5				
51.0912-Physician Assistant.					34			3
51.0913-Athletic Training/Trainer.			6					
51.1005-Clinical Laboratory Science/Medical Technology/Technologist.	21	24	36		21			10
51.1007-Histologic Technology/Histotechnologist.	27							2
51.1201-Medicine.							70	7
51.1599-Mental and Social Health Services and Allied Professions, Other.	38							3
51.2201-Public Health, General.				2	25	1		2
51.2207-Public Health Education and Promotion.			6					
51.2306-Occupational Therapy/Therapist.							53	5
51.2308-Physical Therapy/Therapist.							49	4
51.2314-Rehabilitation Science.			21					2
51.3101-Dietetics/Dietitian.			10					1
51.3102-Clinical Nutrition/Nutritionist.					9			
51.3801-Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse.			118		156	3		27
51.3818-Nursing Practice.							21	2
52-BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT, MARKETING, AND RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES.	4		310		90			404
52.0201-Business Administration and Management, General.			79		54			13
52.0205-Operations Management and Supervision.			14					1
52.0206-Non-Profit/Public/Organizational Management.	1							
52.0301-Accounting.			38		36			7
52.0304-Accounting and Finance.			12					1
52.0601-Business/Managerial Economics.			10					1
52.0701-Entrepreneurship/Entrepreneurial Studies.	3		13					1
52.0801-Finance, General.			12					1
52.0807-Investments and Securities.			35					3
52.1001-Human Resources Management/Personnel Administration, General.			10					1
52.1401-Marketing/Marketing Management, General.			87					8
54-HISTORY.			9		3			12
54.0101-History, General.			9		3			1

Programs Completed for North Dakota Private and Tribal Institutions

APPENDIX

to the

North Dakota University System Programs Completed Report

July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023

Table A1
Summary of First and Second Degrees by Tribal and Private Institutions

	C<1b	C-2Y	Associate Degree	Bachelor	Degree .	Post Bacc Certificate	Master	Degree	Post Master Certificate	Doctorate - Research	Doctorate - Prof Practice	Doctorate - Other	In	stitution Tol	tal
Institution	1st	1st	1st	1st	2nd	1st	1st	2nd	1st	1st	1st	1st	1st	2nd	Total
Tribal	112	62	230	49			3						456		456
Cankdeska Cikana Community College	16	7	39										62	-	62
Nueta Hidatsa Sahnish College	2	1	29	2									34	-	34
Sitting Bull College	22		29	6			3						60	-	60
Turtle Mountain Community College	62	41	51	15									169	-	169
United Tribes Technical College	10	13	82	26									131	-	131
Private	1		3	699	59	11	400	3		3	127	25	1269	62	1331
Trinity Bible College and Graduate School			3	26	19		24						53	19	72
University of Jamestown				167			61					25	253	-	253
University of Mary	1			506	40	11	315	3		3	127		963	43	1,006
Tribal and Private Total	113	62	233	748	59	11	403	3	-	3	127	25	1,725	62	1,787

Table A2
Summary of Programs Completed by CIP Family by Tribal and Private Institutions

CIP Family	CCCC	NHSC	SBC	TMCC	UTTC	TBC	UJ	UM	Total
01-Agriculture, Agriculture Operations, and Related Sciences		2			4				6
03-Natural Resources and Conservation		4	4		12		3		23
05-Area, Ethnic, Cultural, and Gender Studies	3	4	3						10
11-Computer and Information Sciences and Support Services			2		3		9	4	18
12-Personal and Culinary Services									
13-Education	6	5	5	11	9	3	51	106	196
14-Engineering							9	22	31
15-Engineering Technologies/Technician			7	16					23
16-Foreign Languages, Literatures, and Linguistics								1	1
22-Legal Professions and Studies									
24-Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities	15	4	13	38	14	1	1	27	113
30-Multi/Interdisciplinary Studies		4							4
31-Parks, Recreation, Leisure, and Fitness Studies					4	2	17	40	63
43-Homeland Security, Law Enforcement, Firefighting and Related Protective Services				11					11
43-Security and Protective Services			4		23		7	19	53
44-Public Administration and Social Service Professions	9			3	9			15	36
46-Construction Trades	6		10	2					18
47-Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technicians				5	8				13
48-Precision Production		1		5	8				14
49-Transportation and Materials Moving	12		5	27	10				54
50-Visual and Performing Arts	1				3		3	14	21
51-Health Professions and Related Clinical Sciences		2	2	29					33
52-Business, Management, Marketing, and Related Support Services	10	8	5	22	24	4	62	225	360
09-Communication, Journalism, and Related Programs							13	15	28
23-English Language and Literature/Letters								8	8
26-Biological and Biomedical Sciences							4	53	57
27-Mathematics and Statistics							1	2	3
38-Philosophy and Religious Studies								37	37
39-Theology and Religious Vocations						62		10	72
40-Physical Sciences							1	2	3
42-Psychology							15	30	45
45-Social Sciences							3	6	9
51-Health Professions and Related Clinical Services							51	366	417
54-History							3	3	6
19-Family and Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences								1	1

Private & Tribal Completions										
	C1b	C2	Asc	Bac	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P	D-0	Total
Total Completions	-		-	10		-	-	-	-	10

CIP Code	C1b	C2	Asc	Bac	РВС	Mas	D-R	D-P	D-0	Total
01-Agriculture, Agriculture Operations, and Related Sciences			6							6
01.0507-Equestrain/Equine Studies			2							2
1.0308-Agroecology and Sustainable Agriculture			4							4
5 5										
03-Natural Resources and Conservation			17	6						23
03.0103-Environmental Studies			4							4
03.0104-Environmental Science			13	6						19
05-Area, Ethnic, Cultural, and Gender Studies	3		5	2						10
05.0202-American Indian/Native American Studies	3		5	2						10
OSIOZOZ / Michael Anderly Metre / Michael States			<u> </u>	_						
09-Communication, Journalism, and Related Programs				28						28
09.0102-Mass Communication/Media Studies				15						15
09.9999-Communication, Journalism, and Related Programs, Other				13						13
11-Computer and Information Sciences and Support Services			5	13						18
11.0101-Computer and Information Sciences, General				11						11
11.0103-Information Technology			5	1						6
11.0701-Computer Science				1						1
13-Education	3		17	92		81	3			196
13.0301-Curriculum and Instruction				1		27				28
13.0401-Educational Leadership and Administration, General							3			3
13.0404-Educational, Instructional, and Curriculum Supervision						27				27
13.0408-Elementary and Middle School Administration/Principalship						4				4
13.0409-Secondary School Administration/Principalship						1				1
13.0411-Superintendency and Educational System Administration						13				13
13.1001-Special Education and Teaching, General				_		8				8
13.1006-Education/Teaching of Individuals with Mental Retardation			_	2						2
13.1202-Elementary Education and Teaching			7	43						50
13.1205-Secondary Education & Teaching	_			1						1
13.1210-Early Childhood Education and Teaching	3		8	8						19
13.1305-English/Language Arts Teacher Education				3						3
13.1307-Health Teacher Education				2 7						2
13.1311-Mathematics Teacher Education				/						7 4
13.1312-Music Teacher Education				6						6
13.1314-Physical Education Teaching and Coaching				0		1				1
13.1315-Reading Teacher Education 13.1316-Science Teacher Education/General Science Teacher Education				1		1				1
13.1317-Social Science Teacher Education				6						6
13.1322-Biology Teacher Education				2						2
13.1323-Chemistry Teacher Education				1						1
13.1328-History Teacher Education				5						5
13.1501-Teacher Assistant/Aide			2	,						2
2012002 Feeding Field										
14-Engineering				31						31
14.0801-Civil Engineering, General				9						9
14.1001-Electrical and Electronics Engineering				3						3

CIP Code	C1b	C2	Asc	Bac	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P	D-O Tota
14.1901-Mechanical Engineering	CID	CZ	ASC	19	PBC	Mas	D-K	D-P	19 19
14.1901-Nectianical Engineering				19					13
1F Engineering Technologies/Technologies	24	2							22
15-Engineering Technologies/Technician	21	2 2							23
15.0399-Electrical and Electronic Engineering Technologies/Technicians, Other	7	2							
15.0614-Welding Engineering Technology/Technician	7								
15.0699-Industrial Production Technologies/Technicians, Other	14								14
				_					_
16-Foreign Languages, Literatures, and Linguistics				1					1
16.0905-Spanish Language and Literature				1					1
				_					_
19-Family and Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences				1					1
19.0706-Child Development				1					1
23-English Language and Literature/Letters				8					8
23.0101-English Language and Literature, General				8					8
24-Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities			82	31					113
24.0101-Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies			53	1					54
24.0102-General Studies			25	30					55
24.0199-Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities, Other			4						4
26-Biological and Biomedical Sciences				50		7			57
26.0101-Biology/Biological Sciences, General				23					23
26.0908-Exercise Physiology						7			7
26.0913-Biomechanics				27					27
27-Mathematics and Statistics				3					3
27.0101-Mathematics, General				3					3
2, 0202 - 1, 0203 - 1, 0203 - 1									
30-Multi/Interdisciplinary Studies			4						4
30.0101-Biological and Physical Sciences			4						
50.0101 Biological driv Frysical Sciences									
31-Parks, Recreation, Leisure, and Fitness Studies			4	49		10			63
31.0501-Sports, Kinesiology, and Physical Education/Fitness, General			-	4		7			11
31.0504-Sport and Fitness Administration/Management				10		,			10
31.0505-Kinesiology and Exercise Science				32		3			35
31.0508-Sports Studies				3		5			3
31.0509-Sports Studies 31.0599-Sports, Kinesiology, and Physical Education/Fitness, Other			4	3					2
31.0395-Sports, Killesiology, and Physical Education/Fidness, Other									_
20 Philosophy and Polinious Studios				25	8	4			37
38-Philosophy and Religious Studies 38.0101-Philosophy				15	0	4			15
38.0203-Christian Studies				10	8	4			22
36.0203-Crinsuan Studies				10	0	4			24
20 That are 10 Ph. S. W. W. W.			_			~-			
39-Theology and Religious Vocations			2	46		24			72
39.0201-Bible/Biblical Studies			1	28		2			29
39.0301-Missions/Missionary Studies and Missiology			1	4		2			7
39.0601-Theology/Theological Studies				10					10
39.0699-Theological and Ministerial Studies, Other				4		22			26
40-Physical Sciences				3					3
40.0501-Chemistry, General				3					3
42-Psychology				40		5			45
42.0101-Psychology, General				40					40
42.2899-Clinical, Counseling and Applied Psychology, Other						5			5
43-Homeland Security, Law Enforcement, Firefighting and Related Protective Services		6	5						11
43.0303-Critical Infrastructure Protection		6	5						11

CIP Code	C1b	C2	Asc	Bac	РВС	Mas	D-R	D-P	D-0	Tota
43-Security and Protective Services			18	35						53
43.0103-Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement Administration			4							4
43.0104-Criminal Justice/Safety Studies			14	35						49
44-Public Administration and Social Service Professions		3	18	15						36
44.0000-Human Services, General		3	9	5						17
44.0701-Social Work			9	10						19
45-Social Sciences				8	1					g
45.0299-Anthropology, Other					1					
45.1001-Political Science and Government, General				8						
46-Construction Trades	10	8								18
46.0000-Construction Trades, General	4	2								
46.0201-Carpentry/Carpenter		6								
46.0302-Electrician	6									
47-Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technicians		10	3							1
47.0201-Heating, Air Conditioning, Ventilation and Refrigeration Maintenance Technology		5								_
47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician		5	3							
48-Precision Production		14								14
48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder		14								1
40 Tunususutatian and Materials Merina	54									5
49-Transportation and Materials Moving 49.0202-Construction/Heavy Equipment/Earthmoving Equipment Operation	10									1
49.0205-Truck and Bus Driver/Commercial Vehicle Operator and Instructor	44									4
50-Visual and Performing Arts			4	11		6				2:
50.0409-Graphic Design			3	2		•				
50.0501-Drama and Dramatics			3	2						
50.0701-Art/Art Studies, General				1						
50.0702-Fine/Studio Arts, General			1							
50.0901-Music, General				4		6				1
50.0903-Music Performance, General				1						
50.0999-Music, Other				1						
51-Health Professions and Related Clinical Sciences	7	16	10							3
51.0001-Health and Wellness, General	-		2							_
51.0710-Medical Office Assistant/Specialist		12								1
51.0802-Clinical/Medical Laboratory Assistant			4							
51.1009-Phlebotomy/Phlebotomist		4								
51.1501-Substance Abuse/Additional Counseling			2							
51.2207-Public Health Education and Promotion	7									
51.3901-Licensed Practical/Vocational Nurse Training			2							
51-Health Professions and Related Clinical Services				149		116		127	25	41
51.0201-Communication Disorders, General				13						1
51.0203-Speech-Language Pathology/Pathologist						18				1
51.0701-Health/Health Care Administration/Management				5						
51.0908-Respiratory Care Therapy/Therapist				25						2
51.0911-Radiologic Technology/Science - Radiographer				9		_				
51.0913-Athletic Training/Trainer						8				_
51.1508-Mental Health Counseling/Counselor						27				2
51.1599-Mental and Social Health Services and Allied Professions, Other						1				
51.2212-Behavioral Aspects of Health				1				44		1
51.2306-Occupational Therapy/Therapist								44		4

CIP Code	C1b	C2	Asc	Bac	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P	D-0	Total
51.2308-Physical Therapy/Therapist		<u> </u>				1100		51	25	76
51.2706-Medical Informatics						7				7
51.3201-Bioethics/Medical Ethics						6				6
51.3203-Nursing Education						6				6
51.3801-Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN)				96				12		108
51.3802-Nursing Administration (MSN, MS, PhD)						30				30
51.3805-Family Practice Nurse/Nursing								20		20
51.3818-Nursing Practice						13				13
52-Business, Management, Marketing, and Related Support Services	15	3	33	154	2	153				360
52-Business, Frankgement, Franketing, and Kelated Support Services 52.0101-Business/Commerce, General	13	3	33	3	2	133				300
52.0201 Business Administration and Management, General			31	85		103				219
52.0211 Project Management	1		31	05		6				7
52.0213-Organizational Leadership	-		1	4		40				45
52.0299-Business Administration, Management and Operations, Other			-	•	1					1
52.0301-Accounting				13	-					13
52.0302-Accounting Technology/Technician and Bookkeeping		2								2
52.0401-Administrative Assistant and Secretarial Science, General		1								1
52.0801-Finance, General				10						10
52.0803-Banking and Financial Support Services				2						2
52.0804-Financial Planning and Services				2						2
52.1001-Human Resources Management/Personnel Administration, General					1					1
52.1099-Human Resources Management and Services, Other				1						1
52.1101-International Business/Trade/Commerce				2						2
52.1201-Management Information Systems, General				2						2
52.1206-Information Resources Management				10						10
52.1401-Marketing/Marketing Management, General				17						17
52.2001-Construction Management, General				3						3
52.9999-Business, Management, Marketing, and Related Support Services, General	14		1			4				19
54-History				6						6
54.0101-History, General				6						6

Cankdeska Cikana Community College

	C1b	C2	Asc	Total
Total Completions	16	7	39	62

CIP Code	C1b	C2	Asc	Total
05-Area, Ethnic, Cultural, and Gender Studies	3			3
05.0202-American Indian/Native American Studies	3			3
			_	
13-Education	1		5	6
13.1210-Early Childhood Education and Teaching	1		5	6
24-Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities			15	15
24.0101-Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies			15	15
44 Dublic Administration and Cocial Comics Dustassians			•	
44-Public Administration and Social Service Professions			9 9	9
44.0701-Social Work			9	9
46-Construction Trades		6		6
46.0201-Carpentry/Carpenter		6		6
40 Transportation and Materials Marina	42			12
49-Transportation and Materials Moving	12			
49.0205-Truck and Bus Driver/Commercial Vehicle Operator and Instructor	12			12
50-Visual and Performing Arts			1	1
50.0702-Fine/Studio Arts, General			1	1
F3 Business Management Marketing and Belated Connect Consises			•	10
52-Business, Management, Marketing, and Related Support Services		1	9 9	10
52.0201-Business Administration and Management, General			9	9
52.0401-Administrative Assistant and Secretarial Science, General		1		1

Nueta Hidatsa Sahnish College

	C2	C1b	Asc	Bac Total
Total Completions	1	2	29	2 34

IP Code	C2	C1b	Asc	Вас	Total
01-Agriculture, Agriculture Operations, and Related Sciences			2		2
01.0507-Equestrain/Equine Studies			2		2
03-Natural Resources and Conservation			4		4
03.0104-Environmental Science			4		4
05-Area, Ethnic, Cultural, and Gender Studies			2	2	2
05.0202-American Indian/Native American Studies			2	2	2
13-Education		2	3		
13.1202-Elementary Education and Teaching			1		
13.1210-Early Childhood Education and Teaching		2	2		4
24-Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities			4		4
24.0199-Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities, Other			4		2
30-Multi/Interdisciplinary Studies			4		_
30.0101-Biological and Physical Sciences			4		4
48-Precision Production					
48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder	1				-
5					
51-Health Professions and Related Clinical Sciences 51.1501-Substance Abuse/Additional Counseling			2		2
31.1301 Substance Abase/Additional Counselling			۷		2
52-Business, Management, Marketing, and Related Support Services			8		8
52.0201-Business Administration and Management, General			8		

Sitting Bull College

	C1b	Asc	Bac	Mas	Total
Total Completions	22	29	6	3	60

CIP Code	C1b	Asc	Bac	Mas	Total
03-Natural Resources and Conservation		4			4
03.0103-Environmental Studies		4			4
05-Area, Ethnic, Cultural, and Gender Studies		3			3
05.0202-American Indian/Native American Studies		3			3
11-Computer and Information Sciences and Support Services		2			2
11.0103-Information Technology		2			2
13-Education		3		2	_
13.0301-Curriculum and Instruction		3		2	5 2
13.1210-Early Childhood Education and Teaching		1			1
13.1501-Teacher Assistant/Aide		2			2
15-Engineering Technologies/Technician	7				7
15.0614-Welding Engineering Technology/Technician	7				7
24-Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities		10	3		13
24.0102-General Studies		10	3		13
42 Convibrand Protective Comises		4			4
43-Security and Protective Services 43.0103-Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement Administration		4			4
AC CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTO					
46-Construction Trades 46.0000-Construction Trades, General	10 4				10
46.0302-Electrician	6				6
49-Transportation and Materials Moving	5				5
49.0205-Truck and Bus Driver/Commercial Vehicle Operator and Instructor	5				5
					_
51-Health Professions and Related Clinical Sciences 51.3901-Licensed Practical/Vocational Nurse Training		2 2			2 2
52.5502 Electrical Condition Harder Training		_			_
52-Business, Management, Marketing, and Related Support Services		1	3	1	5
52.0201-Business Administration and Management, General		1	3	1	5

Turtle Mountain Community College					
	C1b	C2	Asc	Вас	Total
Total Completions	62	41	51	15	169

um of Total Awards IP Code	C1b	C2	Asc	Bac	Total
13-Education				11	11
13.1202-Elementary Education and Teaching 13.1316-Science Teacher Education/General Science Teacher Education				10 1	10 1
15-Engineering Technologies/Technician	14	2			16
15.0399-Electrical and Electronic Engineering Technologies/Technicians, Other 15.0699-Industrial Production Technologies/Technicians, Other	14	2			2 14
24-Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities			38		38
24.0101-Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies			38		38
43-Homeland Security, Law Enforcement, Firefighting and Related Protective Services		6	5		11
43.0303-Critical Infrastructure Protection		6	5		11
44-Public Administration and Social Service Professions		3			3
44.0000-Human Services, General		3			3
46-Construction Trades		2			2
46.0000-Construction Trades, General		2			2
47-Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technicians		5			5
47.0201-Heating, Air Conditioning, Ventilation and Refrigeration Maintenance Technology		5			5
48-Precision Production		5			5
48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder		5			5
49-Transportation and Materials Moving	27				27
49.0205-Truck and Bus Driver/Commercial Vehicle Operator and Instructor	27				27
51-Health Professions and Related Clinical Sciences	7	16	6		29
51.0001-Health and Wellness, General	,	10	2		29
51.0710-Medical Office Assistant/Specialist		12			12
51.0802-Clinical/Medical Laboratory Assistant 51.1009-Phlebotomy/Phlebotomist		4	4		4
51.2207-Public Health Education and Promotion	7				7
52-Business, Management, Marketing, and Related Support Services	14	2	2	4	22
52.0213-Organizational Leadership	<u></u> -		1	4	5
52.0302-Accounting Technology/Technician and Bookkeeping	1.4	2			2
52.9999-Business, Management, Marketing, and Related Support Services, General	14		1		15

United Tribes Technical College

	C1b	C2	Asc	Bac	Total
Total Completions	10	13	82	26	131

CIP Code	C1b	C2	Asc	Вас	Total
01-Agriculture, Agriculture Operations, and Related Sciences			4		4
1.0308-Agroecology and Sustainable Agriculture			4		4
3					
03-Natural Resources and Conservation			9	3	12
03.0104-Environmental Science			9	3	12
11-Computer and Information Sciences and Support Services			3		3
11.0103-Information Technology			3		3
				_	
13-Education 13.1202-Elementary Education and Teaching			6	3 3	9
13.1202-Elementary Education and Teaching			0	3	9
24-Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities			14		14
24.0102-General Studies			14		14
31-Parks, Recreation, Leisure, and Fitness Studies 31.0599-Sports, Kinesiology, and Physical Education/Fitness, Other			4 4		4
31.0399-3ports, Kinesiology, and Physical Education/Pichess, Other			7		7
43-Security and Protective Services			14	9	23
43.0104-Criminal Justice/Safety Studies			14	9	23
					_
44-Public Administration and Social Service Professions 44.0000-Human Services, General			9 9		9
44.0000-Hullian Services, General			9		9
47-Mechanics and Repair Technology/Technicians		5	3		8
47.0604-Automobile/Automotive Mechanics Technology/Technician		5	3		8
40 D. office D. of office		_			
48-Precision Production 48.0508-Welding Technology/Welder		8 8			8
40.0300 Welding Technology/ Welder		0			J
49-Transportation and Materials Moving	10				10
49.0202-Construction/Heavy Equipment/Earthmoving Equipment Operation	10				10
FO Visual and Parforming Arts			•		2
50-Visual and Performing Arts 50.0409-Graphic Design			3 3		3
Solo los Graphic Scolgii			5		5
52-Business, Management, Marketing, and Related Support Services			13	11	24
52.0201-Business Administration and Management, General			13	11	24

University of Jamestown				
	Bac	Mas	D-O	Total
Total Completions	167	61	25	253

P Code	Вас	Mas	D-O	Tot
03-Natural Resources and Conservation	3			
03.0104-Environmental Science	3			
9-Communication, Journalism, and Related Programs	13			1
09.9999-Communication, Journalism, and Related Programs, Other	13			-
1-Computer and Information Sciences and Support Services	9			
11.0101-Computer and Information Sciences, General 11.0103-Information Technology	8			
•	_			
3-Education 13.0301-Curriculum and Instruction	26	25 25		5
13.1202-Elementary Education and Teaching	13	25		
13.1307-Health Teacher Education	2			
13.1311-Mathematics Teacher Education	2			
13.1312-Music Teacher Education	3			
13.1328-History Teacher Education	5			
4-Engineering	9			
14.1901-Mechanical Engineering	9			
4-Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities	1			
24.0102-General Studies	1			
6-Biological and Biomedical Sciences	4			
26.0101-Biology/Biological Sciences, General	4			
7-Mathematics and Statistics	1			
27.0101-Mathematics, General	1			
1-Parks, Recreation, Leisure, and Fitness Studies 31.0501-Sports, Kinesiology, and Physical Education/Fitness, General	17 4			1
31.0504-Sport and Fitness Administration/Management	5			
31.0505-Kinesiology and Exercise Science	8			
0-Physical Sciences	1			
40.0501-Chemistry, General	1			
2-Psychology	10	5		1
42.0101-Psychology, General	10			1
42.2899-Clinical, Counseling and Applied Psychology, Other		5		
3-Security and Protective Services	7			
43.0104-Criminal Justice/Safety Studies	7			
IS-Social Sciences	3			
45.1001-Political Science and Government, General	3			
0-Visual and Performing Arts	•			
50.Visual and Performing Arts 50.0409-Graphic Design	3 2			
50.0701-Art/Art Studies, General	1			
1-Health Professions and Related Clinical Services	26		25	5
51.2212-Behavioral Aspects of Health	1		25	3
51.2308-Physical Therapy/Therapist	-		25	2
51.3801-Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN)	25			2
52-Business, Management, Marketing, and Related Support Services	31	31		6
52.0101-Business/Commerce, General	3			
52.0201-Business Administration and Management, General	18	24		1
52.0213-Organizational Leadership		31		3

NDUS Programs Completed July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023

APPENDIX - Private and Tribal

CIP Code	Вас	Mas	D-0	Total
52.0301-Accounting	3			3
52.0803-Banking and Financial Support Services	2			2
52.0804-Financial Planning and Services	2			2
52.1099-Human Resources Management and Services, Other	1			1
52.1201-Management Information Systems, General	2			2
54-History	3			3
54.0101-History, General	3			3

	_ II		
I rinity Rible	College and	(_raduato	School
1111111 V 131171C	. Conede and	i vii autuate	. 70 110 10 11

	ASC	Bac	Mas	Total
Total Completions				

CIP Code	Asc	Bac	Mas	Total
13-Education		3		3
13.1202-Elementary Education and Teaching		2		2
13.1205-Secondary Education & Teaching		1		1
24-Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities	1			1
24.0102-General Studies	1			1
31-Parks, Recreation, Leisure, and Fitness Studies		2		2
31.0505-Kinesiology and Exercise Science		2		2
39-Theology and Religious Vocations	2	36	24	62
39.0201-Bible/Biblical Studies	1	28		29
39.0301-Missions/Missionary Studies and Missiology	1	4	2	7
39.0699-Theological and Ministerial Studies, Other		4	22	26
52-Business, Management, Marketing, and Related Support Services		4		4
52.0201-Business Administration and Management, General		2		2
52.1101-International Business/Trade/Commerce		2		2

University of Mary							
	Вас	РВС	Mas	D-R	D-P	C1b	Total
Total Completions	546	11	318	3	127	1	1,006

ım of Total Awards P Code	Bac	РВС	Mas	D-R	D-P C1b	Tota
09-Communication, Journalism, and Related Programs	15					1
09.0102-Mass Communication/Media Studies	15					1.
11-Computer and Information Sciences and Support Services	4					
11.0101-Computer and Information Sciences, General	3					
11.0701-Computer Science	1					
13-Education	49		54	3		1
13.0401-Educational Leadership and Administration, General				3		
13.0404-Educational, Instructional, and Curriculum Supervision			27			
13.0408-Elementary and Middle School Administration/Principalship			4			
13.0409-Secondary School Administration/Principalship			1			
13.0411-Superintendency and Educational System Administration			13			
13.1001-Special Education and Teaching, General	2		8			
13.1006-Education/Teaching of Individuals with Mental Retardation	2 15					
13.1202-Elementary Education and Teaching						
13.1210-Early Childhood Education and Teaching	8					
13.1305-English/Language Arts Teacher Education 13.1311-Mathematics Teacher Education	5 5					
13.1312-Music Teacher Education						
13.1314-Physical Education Teaching and Coaching	6					
13.1315-Reading Teacher Education	O		1			
13.1317-Neading Teacher Education 13.1317-Social Science Teacher Education	6		1			
13.1322-Biology Teacher Education	2					
13.1323-Chemistry Teacher Education	1					
13.1323 Chemistry reacher Education						
4-Engineering	22					
14.0801-Civil Engineering, General	9					
14.1001-Electrical and Electronics Engineering	3 10					
14.1901-Mechanical Engineering	10					
6-Foreign Languages, Literatures, and Linguistics	1					
16.0905-Spanish Language and Literature	1					
9-Family and Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences	1					
19.0706-Child Development	1					
3-English Language and Literature/Letters	8					
23.0101-English Language and Literature, General	8					
A Libour Auto and Calangoe Comput Chuding and Humaniking	0.7					
4-Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities	27					

CIP Code	Вас	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P C1b	Total
24.0101-Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies	1					1
24.0102-General Studies	26					26
26-Biological and Biomedical Sciences	46		7			53
26.0101-Biology/Biological Sciences, General	19					19
26.0908-Exercise Physiology			7			7
26.0913-Biomechanics	27					27
27-Mathematics and Statistics	2					2
27.0101-Mathematics, General	2					2
31-Parks, Recreation, Leisure, and Fitness Studies	30		10			40
31.0501-Sports, Kinesiology, and Physical Education/Fitness, General	50		7			7
31.0504-Sport and Fitness Administration/Management	5		,			5
31.0505-Kinesiology and Exercise Science	22		3			25
31.0508-Sports Studies	3					3
20 Philosophy and Paliniana Chudiae	25	•	4			37
38-Philosophy and Religious Studies 38.0101-Philosophy	25 15	8	4			15
38.0203-Christian Studies	10	8	4			22
50.0205-Cillistian Studies	10	· ·	т			22
39-Theology and Religious Vocations	10					10
39.0601-Theology/Theological Studies	10					10
40-Physical Sciences	2					2
40.0501-Chemistry, General	2					2
10.0501 Citchiistiy, General						2
42-Psychology	30					30
42.0101-Psychology, General	30					30
43-Security and Protective Services	19					19
43.0104-Criminal Justice/Safety Studies	19					19
44-Public Administration and Social Service Professions	15					15
44.0000-Human Services, General	5					5
44.0701-Social Work	10					10
45-Social Sciences	5	1				6
45.0299-Anthropology, Other		1				1
45.1001-Political Science and Government, General	5					5
50-Visual and Performing Arts	8		6			14
50.0501-Drama and Dramatics	2		•			2
50.0901-Music, General	4		6			10
50.0903-Music Performance, General	1					1
50.0999-Music, Other	1					1
51-Health Professions and Related Clinical Services	123		116		127	366
51.0201-Communication Disorders, General	13		110		14/	13
51.0203-Speech-Language Pathology/Pathologist	15		18			18
51.0701-Health/Health Care Administration/Management	5		-			5
•						

CIP Code	Bac	PBC	Mas	D-R	D-P C1b		Total
51.0908-Respiratory Care Therapy/Therapist	25						25
51.0911-Radiologic Technology/Science - Radiographer	9						9
51.0913-Athletic Training/Trainer			8				8
51.1508-Mental Health Counseling/Counselor			27				27
51.1599-Mental and Social Health Services and Allied Professions, Other			1				1
51.2306-Occupational Therapy/Therapist					44		44
51.2308-Physical Therapy/Therapist					51		51
51.2706-Medical Informatics			7				7
51.3201-Bioethics/Medical Ethics			6				6
51.3203-Nursing Education			6				6
51.3801-Registered Nursing/Registered Nurse (RN, ASN, BSN, MSN)	71				12		83
51.3802-Nursing Administration (MSN, MS, PhD)			30				30
51.3805-Family Practice Nurse/Nursing					20		20
51.3818-Nursing Practice			13				13
52-Business, Management, Marketing, and Related Support Services	101	2	121			1	225
52.0201-Business Administration and Management, General	51		102			_	153
52.0211-Project Management			6			1	7
52.0213-Organizational Leadership			9				9
52.0299-Business Administration, Management and Operations, Other		1					1
52.0301-Accounting	10						10
52.0801-Finance, General	10	_					10
52.1001-Human Resources Management/Personnel Administration, General		1					1
52.1206-Information Resources Management	10						10
52.1401-Marketing/Marketing Management, General	17						17
52.2001-Construction Management, General	3						3
52.9999-Business, Management, Marketing, and Related Support Services, General			4				4
54-History	3						3
54.0101-History, General	3						3